
Accommodations: 

Any person with a disability who needs accommodation for participation in these meetings should 
contact the Superintendent’s Office at 616.863.6557, at least five days in advance of the meeting. 

 

 

ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Regular Meeting – January 15, 2024 

5:30 PM 
Agenda 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

RECOGNITION 

ACTION ITEMS – CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of Minutes from the December 11, 2023 closed session meeting 
2. Approval of Minutes from the December 11, 2023 regular meeting 
3. Presentation of bills in the amount of $13,626,159.38 
4. Certified Staff Resignation 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Board Member Organization 
2. School Board Recognition 
3. Financial Audit 
4. Policy Update – PERA 
5. Certified Staff Recommendation 
6. Administrator Recommendation 

OLD BUSINESS 

1. Attendance Boundaries 

REPORTS 

1. Student Representative 
2. Committee Reports 
3. Collaborative Team Reports 

 

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS AND HEARING OF PEOPLE PRESENT 

SUPERINTENDENT REMARKS 

ADJOURNMENT 



Meeting Minutes – CLOSED SESSION 
December 11, 2023 

Date | time Monday –December 11, 2023 | 4:00 p.m. 
Location Administration Boardroom 

Meeting called to order with a moment of silence by President Folsom 

In Attendance 

Board of Education: Jarrod Folsom, Jake Himmelspach, Christie Ramsey, Nick Reichenbach, Tricia Anderson 

Regrets:  Barb Helms, Kelley Freridge 

Administration: Dr. Steve Matthews, Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Jodi Nester. 

Closed Session 

The Board of Education met with Dr. Matthews to review his performance evaluation. 
 
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford met with the Board of Education to discuss bargaining strategies. 

  

Open Session 

The Board of Education went into open session at 5:05 p.m. and adjourned at 5:10 p.m. 

   
Recording Secretary  

 



Meeting Minutes - Regular Meeting 
December 11, 2023 

Date | time Monday – December 11, 2023 | 5:30 p.m. 
Location Administration Boardroom 

Meeting called to order at 5:30 p.m. with a moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance by President Folsom 

In Attendance 

Board of Education: Tricia Anderson, Barbara Helms, Jake Himmelspach, Jarrod Folsom, Christie Ramsey, 
Nick Reichenbach 

Regrets:  Kelley Freridge 

Administration: Dr. Steve Matthews, Mike Ramm, Mike Cuneo, Korie Wilson-Crawford, Lisa Jacobs, Jodi 
Nester. 

Adoption of Agenda 

Motion to approve agenda by Christie Ramsey with support by Jake Himmelspach.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 

Recognition 

A video was played honoring the Middle School Students of the Month. 

Dr. Matthews praised Korie Wilson-Crawford for obtaining her PhD. 

Dr. Matthews thanked Mike Cuneo for his service to Rockford Public Schools and wished him well in 
retirement.   

Consent Agenda 

Motion to approve by Tricia Anderson with support by Jake Himmelspach.  The motion passed 
unanimously.    

1. Approval of Minutes from the November 13, 2023 meeting 
2. Presentation of bills in the amount of $13,717,419.52 
3. Winter Coaches 

 

New Business 

1. Superintendent Evaluation  

President Folsom asked for a motion to approve the Superintendent’s evaluation completed by the 
Board of Education. Motion to approve by Christie Ramsey with support by Tricia Anderson.  The 
motion was approved by a majority vote.   President Folsom thanked Dr. Matthews for the success of 
Rockford Public Schools.    

2. Superintendent Compensation 
President Folsom introduced Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford to discuss Superintendent salaries. A 4 percent 
increase was recommended to begin on January 1, 2024.  Motion to approve by Nick Reichenbach with 



Board of Education Regular Meeting 
December 11, 2023 

support by Jake Himmelspach.  Motion passed by roll call vote with 5 aye votes.  Trustee Helms 
abstained from voting. 

3. Bus Purchase  

Assistant Superintendent of Finance, Mike Cuneo presented a recommendation for new bus purchases.  
The recommendation is to purchase 7 Thomas buses from Hoekstra equipment.  Motion to approve by 
Nick Reichenbach with support by Barb Helms.  Motion passed unanimously. 

4. Phone Provider Bids  

Assistant Superintendent of Finance, Mike Cuneo presented a recommendation for a new phone 
provider due to current district phone service issues.  Motion to approve by Christie Ramsey with 
support by Jake HImmelspach.  Motion passed unanimously.   

5. Furniture Purchasing  

Assistant Superintendent of Instruction, Mike Ramm discussed the need for new Teacher furniture in 
some classrooms.  This would also allow us to improve technology at the same time.  This will be an 
ongoing bid/budget item on a rolling schedule with most work occurring during the summer.  Motion 
to approve by Christie Ramsey with support by Tricia Anderson.  Trustee Reichenbach abstained from 
voting due to a conflict of interest.  Motion passed unanimously.   

6. Social Media Lawsuit  

Dr. Matthews explained a national lawsuit that many schools are joining regarding social media use on 
minors.  Thrun law firm has reviewed the lawsuit information and over 100 Michigan schools have 
joined the lawsuit.  Motion to approve joining the lawsuit by Jake Himmelspach with support by Christie 
Ramsey.  Motion passed unanimously by roll call vote. 

 

Old Business 

1. Fall Policy Updates – Second Reading  

Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford discussed the second reading of the seven revised and one new policy.  
These policies have been discussed in the policy committee since October.  Motion to approve by 
Christie Ramsey with support by Nick Reichenbach.  Motion passed unanimously.     

 

Reports 

1. Student Representative 

Student Representative, Camille Dahlke presented to the board on things happening at the High School.  
She talked about events being put on by the Band and Theatre.  In sports, the winter season has just 
started.  Winter wishes are happening for needs that students may have.     

2. Collaborative Team Reports 

Larry Watters, Principal of Parkside Elementary talked about the things happening at the Elementary 
buildings.  Elementary concerts are happening at the High School.  Toys for tots, shopping with heroes, 
and food drives are all things happening to give back to the community.  Secret Santa shops will be 
available for students. 

 



Board of Education Regular Meeting 
December 11, 2023 

Jenny Thompson, River Valley Academy,  thanked the board and administration for their support of 
students and staff.  She shared with the board that early release days are providing staff with needed 
time to help with increased learning.  Winter II sports begin on January 8, 2024, at the Middle School 
level.  The Freshman Center has created a learning lunch opportunity for students who may need some 
extra help.  River Valley Academy enjoyed a Thanksgiving lunch donated by Meijer.   

       

3. New Attendance Boundaries  

Assistant Superintendent of Finance, Mike Cuneo gave a presentation on the proposed new 
Attendance boundaries.  There was no action taken at this time. 

 

4. Emergency Operations Plan  

Director of Security Scott Beckman discussed Rockford Public Schools Emergency Operations plan.   

Recognition of Visitors & Hearing of People Present 

The following individuals addressed the Board of Education.  

Brenda Wodarski Ben Smyth Sarah O’Niell      

Adjournment 

President Folsom adjourned the meeting at 6:59 p.m. 

    
Recording Secretary Secretary, Board of Education 

 



BOARD REPORT ON DISBURSEMENTS
    

  DATE:  12/1/2023 1/5/2024

PAYROLL

GENERAL FUND NET PAYROLL 12, 13, 14 4,346,658.17
FOOD SERVICE 12, 13, 14 91,846.65
ATHLETIC FUND 12, 13, 14 82,497.58

TOTAL  ALL FUNDS 12, 13, 14 4,521,002.40

ALL FUNDS:
FEDERAL TAX          $ 435,902.89
SOCIAL SECURITY TAX-MEDICARE TAX $ 903,372.56
STATE TAX                $ 199,551.43
TOTAL $ 1,538,826.88

$ 6,059,829.28

BLUE CROSS INSURANCE $ 37,558.96
NVA/NATIONAL VISION   $
ADN ADMIN(DENTAL) ADMIN FEES $
MESSA (VSP/MED/ LIFE) $ 852,497.54
NATIONAL INSURANCE SVCS(L TERM DISABILITY $ 16,622.38
RETIREMENT PAYROLL  $ 2,580,494.73 $ 3,487,173.61
                

UTILITIES:
DTE ENERGY 26,238.59
CONSUMERS ENERGY $ 112,966.77

BP ENERGY (FORMERLY EDF ENERGY) BULK FUE$ 15,816.58 $ 155,021.94

BAL ON  GEN FUND CREDIT CARD # $ $ 0.00
                                                                                                                                                                                                         
KENT ISD-ITINERANTS 308,155.57
KENT ISD-TRANSPORATION 100,347.69

$ 408,503.26

TOTAL OF ABOVE $ 10,110,528.09
BALANCE OF TOTAL GENERAL FUND 344,796.93
SINKING FUND REG CKS 0.00
SINKING FUND ACH CKS 0.00
SINKING FUND CREDIT CARD 0.00
2023 BOND REG CKS 364,565.76
2023 BOND ACH CKS 2,076,468.38
2023 BOND CREDIT CARD 29,146.84
GENERAL FUND ACH CKS
GENERAL FUND CREDIT CARD 700,653.38
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 13,626,159.38



Human Resources Department 
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6554  Fax: 616.863.6355 

www.rockfordschools.org 

Memorandum 

To: Board of Education 

From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 

Date: January 15, 2024 

Subject: 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR RESIGNATIONS 

RESIGNATIONS    

                                                                                                                                                                                    

Emma Hughes  Counselor  East Middle Schools  01/19/2024   



Finance Department 
Allison Clements 

Executive Director of Business and Operations  
350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 

Phone: 616.863.6555  Fax: 616.866.1911 

Memorandum 

To: Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent of Schools 

From: Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business and Operations 

Date: January 10, 2024 

Subject: 2022-23 School Year Audit 

On an annual basis school districts are required to perform an independent 

financial audit.  This task was completed in the fall of 2023 for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2023.   Marc Sawyers from Hungerford Nichols CPAs + 

Advisors will present the audited financial report for adoption at the Board of 

Education meeting on January 15, 2024. 

 

  

ATC:kj 

 

 

 



Human Resources Department 
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent 

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6557  Fax: 616.866.1911 

 

 

 

 

Policy Committee Meeting 

 

Special Update 

 

 

Date:       January 8, 2024 

 

Time:      8:00 AM/Team Room 

 

 

1. Welcome 

 

2. Special Policy Update Review 

 

3. Other Questions 

 

4. Adjournment 



Human Resources Department 
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6557  Fax: 616.866.1911 

 

Minutes: Policy Review Committee/ Special Update November 2023 

 

Date: January 8, 2024 – Team Room 

 

Meeting called to order by Christie Ramsey: 8:00 AM 

 

Motion to approve agenda by Christie Ramsey: Moved to support Kelley Freridge, second Jarrod Folsom 

 

In Attendance: Kelley Freridge, Jarrod Folsom, Christie Ramsey, Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Erin 

Wenger 

 

I. Meeting discussion to address the legislative changes to Public Employment Relations 

ACT (“PERA”) as well as changes to the Revised School Code (“RSC”) for districts to 

implement by February 13, 2024. 

 

II.  Policy Review 

     a.po0122 - Board Powers 

         1. Pulls policy from recent legislation for bargaining 

      b. po1420 – School Administrators Evaluation 

                    1. Three rating scales for Administrators: effective, developing, or needing support 

                    2. Change is effective July 1, 2024 

         3. Current evaluations are 40% of the annual year-end and are based on student 

growth assessment data. At the beginning of the 24/25 school year, this will be reduced 

to 20%. 

         4. Trustee Jarrod Folsom asked to clarify that the superintendent evaluation is the 

calendar year and the administrative team for the central office is the school year.  

                c. po3120 - Employment of Professional Staff 

         1. Editorial changes only 

     d. po3130 - Assignment and Transfer 

         1. Editorial changes only 

     e. po3131- Staff Reduction/Recalls 

         1. It is recommended that we accept the suggested changes from Neola 

     f. po3132 - Vacancies 

        1. No Changes. Neloa asks the district to review as part of the update 

     g. po3139 – Staff Discipline 

         1. Editorial changes only 

     h. po3140 – Termination and Resignation 

         1. Permissive subjects of collective bargaining and editorial changes 



 

  i. po3142 – Probationary Teachers 

   1. Complete probation from five years to four years of probation to get to tenure status 

as long as three consecutive evaluations are at highly effective 

  j. po3220 – Professional Staff Evaluation 

   1. Based on 20% student growth 

   2. District provides additional support for failing teachers with Instructional coaches and 

having a robust PLC process. Korie continued to explain the evaluation process.  

 

III. No additional questions or comments from Trustees 

 

IV. Meeting adorned by Christie Ramsey at 8:37 AM  

 



Human Resources Department 
Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6554  Fax: 616.863.6355 

www.rockfordschools.org 

Memorandum 

To: Dr. Steven Matthews, Superintendent 

From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 

Date: January 15, 2024 

Subject: Special Policy Updates – First Reading 

With the Policy Committee’s approval, the following NEOLA Special Update policies will be brought to the 

Board for a first reading on January 15, 2024. 

 

Policy 
Number 

Description Revised New Replacement 

Po0122 Board Powers X   

Po1420 School Administration Evaluation X   

Po3120 Employment of Professional Staff X   

Po3130 Assignment and Transfer X   

Po3131 Staff Reduction and Recalls X   

Po3132 Vacancies X   

po3139 Staff Discipline X   

po3140 Termination and Resignation X   

Po3142 Probationary Teachers X   

Po3220 Professional Staff Evaluation X   

 

Thank you for your continued support of the Policy Review Committee. 



������������	�
� �����������

��������������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & ��'

())* +),-./�01231,45.6-)2 475.-1,�879165�:;:<=�>519/�?)@�6A5�()1@9B-6,5 C)7/�)?�(DE>F�+DGH>4C)95 7);I::46163JE9)7659 K325�::L�:;IMN1J6�>5O-J59 01@.A�:ML�:;IP;I::�=�QRSTU�VRWXTY�BA5�F-J6@-.6�JA1,,�)75@165�1J�1�Z525@1,�+)[5@J�4.A)),�F-J6@-.6\�EJ�J3.AL�-6�A1J�1,,�)?�6A5�@-]A6JL�7)[5@J�129�936-5J�5̂7@5JJ,/J61659�-2�J616365_�̀ 1/�5̂5@.-J5�1�7)[5@�-̀7,-59�)@�-2.-9526�6)�12/�7)[5@�5̂7@5JJ,/�J61659�-2�J616365_�129L�5̂.576�1J7@)O-959�a/�,1[L�̀ 1/�5̂5@.-J5�1�7)[5@�-2.-95261,�)@�177@)7@-165�6)�6A5�75@?)@̀ 12.5�)?�12/�?32.6-)2�@5,1659�6)�6A5�)75@16-)2)?�6A5�F-J6@-.6�-2�6A5�-265@5J6J�)?�73a,-.�5,5̀ 5261@/�129�J5.)291@/�593.16-)2�-2�6A5�F-J6@-.6�-2.,39-2]L�a36�2)6�,-̀-659�6)L�1,,)?�6A5�?),,)[-2]b� E\�H93.16-2]�4639526J\�c2�199-6-)2�6)�593.16-2]�J639526J�-2�Z@195J�d=�I:L�6A-J�?32.6-)2�̀ 1/�-2.,395�)75@16-)2�)?7@5J.A)),L�,-?5,)2]�593.16-)2L�193,6�593.16-)2L�.)̀ `32-6/�593.16-)2L�6@1-2-2]L�52@-.À 526�129�@5.@516-)2�7@)]@1̀ J?)@�)6A5@�75@J)2J\�(\�+@)O-9-2]�?)@�6A5�J1?56/�129�[5,?1@5�)?�J639526J�[A-,5�16�J.A)),�)@�16�1�J.A)),=J7)2J)@59�1.6-O-6/�)@�[A-,5�52�@)365�6))@�?@)̀ �J.A)),�)@�1�J.A)),=J7)2J)@59�1.6-O-6/\�C\�E.e3-@-2]L�.)2J6@3.6-2]L�̀ 1-261-2-2]L�@571-@-2]L�@52)O16-2]L�9-J7)J-2]�)?�)@�.)2O5/-2]�F-J6@-.6�7@)75@6/L�?1.-,-6-5JL5e3-7̀ 526L�65.A2),)]/�)@�?3@2-JA-2]J\�F\�f-@-2]L�.)26@1.6-2]�?)@L�J.A593,-2]L�J375@O-J-2]�)@�65@̀ -216-2]�5̀ 7,)/55JL�-2957529526�.)26@1.6)@J�129�)6A5@J�6).1@@/�)36�F-J6@-.6�7)[5@J\�H\�>5.5-O-2]L�1..)326-2]�?)@L�-2O5J6-2]�)@�5̂7529-2]�F-J6@-.6�̀ )25/_�a)@@)[-2]�̀ )25/�129�7,59]-2]�F-J6@-.6�?329J�?)@@571/̀ 526_�129�e31,-?/-2]�?)@�46165�4.A)),�E-9�129�)6A5@�73a,-.�)@�7@-O165�̀ )25/�?@)̀ �,).1,L�@5]-)21,L�46165�)@g595@1,�J)3@.5J\�BA5�F-J6@-.6�̀ 1/�5265@�-26)�1]@55̀ 526J�)@�.))75@16-O5�1@@12]5̀ 526J�[-6A�)6A5@�526-6-5JL�73a,-.�)@�7@-O165L�)@�h)-2)@]12-i16-)2J�1J�71@6�)?�75@?)@̀ -2]�6A5�?32.6-)2J�)?�6A5�F-J6@-.6\�BA5�F-J6@-.6�-J�1�a)9/�.)@7)@165�129�JA1,,�a5�])O5@259�a/�1�J.A)),�a)1@9\�E2�1.6�)?�6A5�()1@9�)?�H93.16-)2�-J�2)6�O1,-932,5JJ�177@)O59L�16�1�̀ 556-2]�)?�6A5�()1@9L�a/�1�̀ 1h)@-6/�O)65�)?�6A5�̀ 5̀ a5@J�,1[?3,,/�J5@O-2]�)2�6A5�()1@9\�BA5�()1@9�̀ 1/�J3à -6�6)�6A5�F-J6@-.6�5,5.6)@J�1�e35J6-)2�6A16�-J�[-6A-2�6A5�J.)75�)?�6A5�7)[5@J�)?�6A5�F-J6@-.6�5,5.6)@J�1296A16�6A5�()1@9�.)2J-95@J�7@)75@�?)@�6A5�̀ 121]5̀ 526�)?�6A5�F-J6@-.6�)@�6A5�19O12.5̀ 526�)?�593.16-)2�-2�6A5�F-J6@-.6\�87)26A5�19)76-)2�)?�1�e35J6-)2�a/�6A5�()1@9L�6A5�()1@9�JA1,,�J3à -6�6A5�e35J6-)2�6)�6A5�F-J6@-.6�5,5.6)@J�a/�.)̀ 7,/-2]�[-6A0-.A-]12�5,5.6-)2�,1[�j0\C\N\�Ikl\<I:m\�BA5�()1@9�JA1,,�19)76�a/,1[J\�BA5J5�a/,1[J�̀ 1/�5J61a,-JA�)@�.A12]5�()1@9�7@).593@5JL�6A5�23̀ a5@�)?�()1@9�)??-.5@JL�6-6,5J129�936-5J�)?�()1@9�)??-.5@J�129�12/�)6A5@�̀ 1665@�@5,1659�6)�5??5.6-O5�129�5??-.-526�?32.6-)2-2]�)?�6A5�()1@9\�BA5�()1@9�A1J�136A)@-6/L�a1J59�)2�J616365L�6)�̀ 1*5�95.-J-)2J�@5]1@9-2]�6A5�?),,)[-2]�J3ah5.6J�[-6A)36�@5J)@6�6)�7@-)@a1@]1-2-2]b� E\�6A5�7),-./A),95@�)?�12�5̀ 7,)/55�]@)37�-2J3@12.5�a525?-6_�(\�6A5�J61@6-2]�91/�?)@�6A5�J.A)),�/51@�129�6A5�1̀ )326�)?�J639526�.)261.6�6-̀5�6)�@5.5-O5�?3,,�J6165�J.A)),�1-9_�



������������	�
� �����������

��������������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & ��'

()�*+,�-./0.12*2.3�.4�*+,�521*62-*71�1-+..892/06.:,/,3*�-.//2**,,1�,1*;<821+,=�>3=,6�?)()@)�ABC)DEFFG�5)�*+,�=,-212.3�H+,*+,6�.6�3.*�*.�+;:,�23*,69=21*62-*�;3=�23*6;9=21*62-*�.0,39,36.88/,3*�.00.6*>32*2,1G�I)�*+,�=,-212.3�H+,*+,6�.6�3.*�*.�0,6/2*�;>*+.62J;*2.3�.4�-+;6*,6�1-+..81�K0><82-�1-+..8�;-;=,/2,1LG�M)�-.3*6;-*23N�H2*+�.>*12=,�0;6*2,1�4.6�3.39231*6>-*2.3;8�1>00.6*�1,6:2-,1�06.:2=,=�<O�;3�,/08.O,,�N6.>0�23-8>=23N�*+,06.-,=>6,1�4.6�.<*;2323N�;�-.3*6;-*P�*+,�2=,3*2*O�.4�*+,�.>*12=,�0;6*O�;3=�*+,�2/0;-*�.3�23=2:2=>;8�521*62-*�,/08.O,,1.6�;�<;6N;2323N�>32*�24�*+,�,/08.O,,�N6.>0�21�N2:,3�;3�.00.6*>32*O�*.�<2=�.3�06.:2=23N�*+,�3.39231*6>-*2.3;8�1>00.6*1,6:2-,1G�Q)�>1,�.4�:.8>3*,,61G�R)�=,-212.31�6,N;6=23N�*+,�>1,�.4�,S0,62/,3*;8�.6�028.*�06.N6;/1�23-8>=23N�1*;4423NP�>1,�.4�*,-+3.8.NOP�06.:212.3�.4�*+,*,-+3.8.NO�;3=�*+,�2/0;-*�.3�23=2:2=>;8�521*62-*�,/08.O,,1�.6�;�<;6N;2323N�>32*G�T)�-./0,31;*2.3�.6�6,2/<>61,/,3*�.4�;�521*62-*�,/08.O,,�4.6�/.3,*;6O�0,3;8*2,1�2/0.1,=�.3�*+,�,/08.O,,�>3=,6�*+,U><82-�I/08.O/,3*�V,8;*2.31�W-*G�X)�;3O�=,-212.3�6,N;6=23N�*+,�08;-,/,3*�.4�06.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,61�.6�*+,�2/0;-*�.4�*+;*�=,-212.3�.3�;3�23=2:2=>;8,/08.O,,�.6�*+,�<;6N;2323N�>32*G�

Y)�231,6*2.3�.4�1*;*>*.628O96,Z>26,=�,/,6N,3-O�/;3;N,6�8;3N>;N,�23*.�;88�-.88,-*2:,�<;6N;2323N�;N6,,/,3*1G�[)�=,-212.31�.3�H+,*+,6�*.�,3*,6�23*.�;3�23*,6N.:,63/,3*;8�;N6,,/,3*�*.�-.31.82=;*,P�\.23*8O�0,64.6/�.6�-.88;<.6;*,�.3.3,�.6�/.6,�4>3-*2.31�.6�1,6:2-,1]�

)̂�4.6�*,;-+,61�-.:,6,=�>3=,6�*+,�_,;-+,6�_,3>6,�W-*P�=,-212.31�;<.>*�*+,�=,:,8.0/,3*P�-.3*,3*P�1*;3=;6=1P06.-,=>6,1P�;=.0*2.3�;3=�2/08,/,3*;*2.3�.4�0.82-2,1�6,N;6=23N�0,61.33,8�=,-212.31�H+,3�-.3=>-*23N�;�1*;4423N�.606.N6;/�6,=>-*2.3�.6�,82/23;*23N�;�0.12*2.3P�;1�H,88�;1�=,-212.31�6,N;6=23N�6,-;88�.6�+2623N�;4*,6�;3O�1>-+�6,=>-*2.3G�_+21�23-8>=,1�*+,�2/0;-*�.4�;3O�1>-+�=,-212.31�.3�;3�23=2:2=>;8�,/08.O,,�.6�*+,�<;6N;2323N�>32*)�@)�=,-212.31�;<.>*�*+,�=,:,8.0/,3*P�-.3*,3*P�1*;3=;6=1P�06.-,=>6,1P�;=.0*2.3�;3=�2/08,/,3*;*2.3�.4�;�0,64.6/;3-,,:;8>;*2.3�1O1*,/�>3=,6�?)()@)�ABC)DÈ a�4.6�06.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,61�;3=�;=/2321*6;*.61G�?)�=,-212.31�-.3-,6323N�*+,�-.3*,3*�.4�;�06.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,6�.6�;=/2321*6;*.671�0,64.6/;3-,�,:;8>;*2.3�.6�*+,2/0;-*�.4�1>-+�=,-212.3G�b)�=,-212.31�;<.>*�*+,�4.6/;*P�*2/23N�.6�3>/<,6�.4�-8;116../�.<1,6:;*2.31�6,Z>26,=�4.6�,:;8>;*2.3�>3=,6�*+,�_,;-+,6_,3>6,�W-*�K?)()@)�AB)BA;LG�c)�=,-212.31�-.3-,6323N�*+,�-8;116../�.<1,6:;*2.3�.4�;3�23=2:2=>;8�06.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,6�;3=�*+,�2/0;-*�.4�1>-+=,-212.3�.3�;3�23=2:2=>;8�06.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,6�.6�*+,�<;6N;2323N�>32*G�U)�=,-212.31�;<.>*�*+,�=,:,8.0/,3*P�-.3*,3*P�1*;3=;6=1P�06.-,=>6,1P�;=.0*2.3�;3=�2/08,/,3*;*2.3�.4�*+,�/,*+.=�.40,64.6/;3-,9<;1,=�-./0,31;*2.3�4.6�06.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,61�;3=�;=/2321*6;*.61�23�;--.6=;3-,�H2*+�?)()@)ABC)DEdCG�e)�=,-212.31�;<.>*�+.H�0,64.6/;3-,�,:;8>;*2.3�21�>1,=�*.�=,*,6/23,�*+,�0,64.6/;3-,9<;1,=�-./0,31;*2.3�4.606.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,61�;3=�;=/2321*6;*.61G�V)�=,-212.31�-.3-,6323N�*+,�0,64.6/;3-,9<;1,=�0;O�.4�;3�23=2:2=>;8�06.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,6�.6�;=/2321*6;*.6�.6�*+,2/0;-*�.4�1>-+�=,-212.3�.3�1>-+�23=2:2=>;8�.6�*+,�<;6N;2323N�>32*G�f)�=,-212.31�;<.>*�*+,�=,:,8.0/,3*P�-.3*,3*P�1*;3=;6=1P�06.-,=>6,1P�;=.0*2.3�;3=�2/08,/,3*;*2.3�.4�;�0.82-O�6,N;6=23N=21-20823,�.6�=21-+;6N,�4.6�06.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,61�-.:,6,=�>3=,6�*+,�_,;-+,6�_,3>6,�W-*�K?)()@)�AB)FDLG�_)�=,-212.31�-.3-,6323N�*+,�=21-20823,�.6�=21-+;6N,�.4�;�06.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,6�-.:,6,=�>3=,6�*+,�_,;-+,6�_,3>6,W-*�K?)()@)�AB)FDL�.6�*+,�2/0;-*�.4�1>-+�=,-212.3�.3�;3�23=2:2=>;8�06.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,6�.6�*+,�<;6N;2323N�>32*G� D)�06.-,=>6,1�.4�.<*;2323N�;�-.3*6;-*�4.6�1>-+�;3�;N6,,/,3*�*.�*6;314,6�.4�4>3-*2.31�.6�6,10.312<282*2,1G�E)�2=,3*2*2,1�.4�;3O�.*+,6�0;6*2,1�*.�1>-+�;3�;N6,,/,3*G�g)�;3O�6,Z>26,/,3*�*+;*�H.>8=�:2.8;*,�f,-*2.3�DCKALP�?)()@)�̀EA)EDCKALP�KV2N+*�*.�g.6h�@;HLG



������������	�
� �����������

��������������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & '�'

�(�)*+,-�./.012�34�567898:;9�<=:>?�?@6�56A6B:CD6;?E�F:GD<?E�7:;?6;?�<;5�CG:765>G69�:F�?@6�;:?8F87<?8:;�?:�C<G6;?9�G6H>8G65�>;56GI4J4K4�LMN4OPQR<�S?@6�G6H>8G6D6;?�?:�D<T6�?@6�;:?8F87<?8:;9�89�6FF67?8A6�U8?@�?@6�PNOMVPNOR�97@::B�W6<GX4K6Y<B I4J4K4�LMN4OO<E�LMN4OOLO�6?�96H4EI4J4K4�QPL4PNOE�PNPE�PNZE�<;5�PO[I4J4K4�OZM4LNO�6?�96H4



������������	�
� �����������

��������������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & ��'

())* +),-./�01231,45.6-)2 475.-1,�879165�:;:<=�>519/�?)@�6A5�()1@9B-6,5 475.-1,�879165�=�C)D5EF5@�:;:<�>5D-G59�4HIJJK�LM0NCN4B>LBJ>�OPLK8LBNJCH)95 7)QR:;46163GL9)7659 S325�::T�:;QUK1G6�>5D-G59 M5.5EF5@�QVT�:;QVWXYZ[X\�]̂ _Z̀a�b�cdX̀Ze_�fd\egX�b�ĥ YXijXk�lmln�QR:;�=�copqqr�stuvhvcwWswqW�xysrfswvqh���BA5�()1@9�)?�O93.16-)2T�6A@)3zA�6A5�7){5@G�95@-D59�?@)E�6A5�4.A)),�H)95�129�)6A5@�@5,5D126�G616365GT�-G�@5G7)2G-F,5�?)@6A5�5E7,)/E526�129�9-G.A1@z5�)?�1,,�75@G)225,|�B)�.1@@/�)36�6A-G�@5G7)2G-F-,-6/T�{-6A�6A5�-2D),D5E526�)?�G.A)),19E-2-G6@16)@GT�-6�95,5z165G�6)�6A5�4375@-26529526�6A5�?32.6-)2�)?�5G61F,-GA-2z�129�-E7,5E526-2z�1�@-z)@)3GT�6@12G71@526T129�?1-@�75@?)@E12.5�5D1,316-)2�G/G65E�6A16�9)5G�1,,�)?�6A5�?),,){-2z}� L|�OD1,3165G�6A5�G.A)),�19E-2-G6@16)@~G��)F�75@?)@E12.5�16�,51G6�12231,,/�-2�1�/51@=529�5D1,316-)2T�{A-,5�7@)D-9-2z6-E5,/�129�.)2G6@3.6-D5�?559F1.*|�BA5�4375@-26529526�)@�95G-z255�GA1,,�75@?)@E�19E-2-G6@16)@G~�5D1,316-)2G|�L9E-2-G6@16)@G�@1659�A-zA,/�5??5.6-D5�)@T�1G)?�S3,/�QT�:;:RT�5??5.6-D5�)2�6A@55��<��.)2G5.36-D5�/51@=529�5D1,316-)2G�E1/�F5�5D1,31659�5D5@/�)6A5@�/51@T�16�6A5M-G6@-.6~G�9-G.@56-)2|�(|�OG61F,-GA5G�.,51@�177@)1.A5G�6)�E51G3@-2z�G639526�z@){6A�129�7@)D-95G�G.A)),�19E-2-G6@16)@G�{-6A�@5,5D126�9161�)2G639526�z@){6A|�H|�(5?)@5�6A5�:;:R=:;:U�G.A)),�/51@T�?)@6/�75@.526��R;���)?�6A5�12231,�/51@=529�5D1,316-)2�GA1,,�F5�F1G59�)2�G639526z@){6A�129�1GG5GGE526�9161|OD1,3165G�1�G.A)),�19E-2-G6@16)@~G��)F�75@?)@E12.5�1G�A-zA,/�5??5.6-D5T�5??5.6-D5TE-2-E1,,/�5??5.6-D5T�)@�-25??5.6-D5�3G-2z�E3,6-7,5�@16-2z�.165z)@-5G�6A16�61*5�-26)�1..)326�G639526�z@){6A�1291GG5GGE526�9161|��)@�6A5�:;Q�=:;QV�G.A)),�/51@T�6{526/=?-D5�75@.526��:U���)?�6A5�12231,�/51@=529�5D1,316-)2�GA1,,F5�F1G59�)2�G639526�z@){6A�129�1GG5GGE526�9161|�(5z-22-2z�{-6A�6A5�:;QV=:;:;�G.A)),�/51@T�?)@6/�75@.526��R;���)?6A5�12231,�/51@=529�5D1,316-)2�GA1,,�F5�F1G59�)2�G639526�z@){6A�129�1GG5GGE526�9161|�+@-)@�6)�S3,/�QT�:;:R�?)@�)@�F3-,9-2z=,5D5,�19E-2-G6@16)@GT�6A5�9161�6)�F5�3G59�-G�6A5�1zz@5z165�G639526�z@){6A�1291GG5GGE526�9161�6A16�1@5�3G59�-2�651.A5@�12231,�/51@=529�5D1,316-)2G�-2�51.A�G.A)),�-2�{A-.A�6A5�G.A)),19E-2-G6@16)@�{)@*G�1G�12�19E-2-G6@16)@|��)@�1�.526@1,�)??-.5=,5D5,.526@1,=)??-.5=,5D5,�19E-2-G6@16)@T�6A5�75@6-2526�9161-G�6A16�)?�6A5�526-@5�4.A)),�M-G6@-.6|(5z-22-2z�-2�6A5�:;:R=:;:U�G.A)),�/51@T�6A5�12231,�5D1,316-)2�E3G6�-2.,395�6A5�G639526�z@){6A�129�1GG5GGE5269161�)@�G639526�,51@2-2z�)F�5.6-D5G�E56@-.G�129�6{526/�75@.526��:;���)?�6A5�12231,�5D1,316-)2�E3G6�F5�F1G59�)2G639526�z@){6A�129�1GG5GGE526�9161�)@�G639526�,51@2-2z�)F�5.6-D5G�E56@-.G|L?65@�S3,/�QT�:;:RT�6A5�5D1,316-)2G�E3G6�F5�F1G59�7@-E1@-,/�)2�6A5�19E-2-G6@16)@~G�75@?)@E12.5�1G�E51G3@59�F/�6A5M-G6@-.6~G�5D1,316-)2�6)),|�M|�8G5G�6A5�5D1,316-)2GT�16�1�E-2-E3ET�6)�-2?)@E�95.-G-)2G�@5z1@9-2z�1,,�)?�6A5�?),,){-2z}� Q|�BA5�5??5.6-D525GG�)?�G.A)),�19E-2-G6@16)@GT�G)�6A16�6A5/�1@5�z-D52�1E7,5�)77)@632-6-5G�?)@�-E7@)D5E526|�:|�+@)E)6-)2T�@56526-)2T�129�95D5,)7E526�)?�G.A)),�19E-2-G6@16)@GT�-2.,39-2z�7@)D-9-2z�@5,5D126�.)1.A-2zT-2G6@3.6-)2�G377)@6T�)@�7@)?5GG-)21,�95D5,)7E526|



������������	�
� �����������

��������������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & ��'

�()�*+,-+�.-�/012�34�56574�+89-:,;<=89-:,;<�,;8>>8?.,:8�@?A--1�BC9,;,@.+B.-+@�B>.8+�.A82�AB:8�ABC�B9D18-DD-+.0;,.,8@�.-�,9D+-:84�B;C�D+-:,C,;<�.AB.�.A8@8�C8?,@,-;@�B+8�9BC8�0@,;<�+,<-+-0@�@.B;CB+C@�B;C@.+8B91,;8C4�.+B;@DB+8;.4�B;C�>B,+�D+-?8C0+8@)E)�*+,-+�.-�/012�34�56574�.A8FA8�D-+.,-;�->�.A8�B;;0B1�28B+G8;C�8:B10B.,-;�.AB.�,@�;-.�HB@8C�-;�@.0C8;.�<+-I.A�B;CB@@8@@98;.�CB.B�@AB11�H8�HB@8C�-;�B.�18B@.�.A8�>-11-I,;<�>-+�.A8�@?A--1�,;�IA,?A�.A8�@?A--1�BC9,;,@.+B.-+�I-+J@�B@�B;BC9,;,@.+B.-+K� 3)�FA8�@?A--1�BC9,;,@.+B.-+@L�.+B,;,;<�B;C�D+->,?,8;?2�,;�?-;C0?.,;<�.8B?A8+�D8+>-+9B;?8�8:B10B.,-;@�,>�.A82C-@MA8�C-8@�@-4�-+�BA,@MA8+�C8@,<;88L@�D+->,?,8;?2�B;C�.+B,;,;<�,>�.A8�BC9,;,@.+B.-+�C8@,<;B.8@�@0?A�C0.,8@)�5)�FA8�D+-<+8@@�9BC8�H2�.A8�@?A--1�-+�N,@.+,?.�,;�988.,;<�.A8�<-B1@�8@.BH1,@A8C�,;�.A8�@?A--1MN,@.+,?.,9D+-:898;.�D1B;)�()�O.0C8;.�B..8;CB;?8)�7)�O.0C8;.4�DB+8;.4�B;C�.8B?A8+�>88CHB?J�B;C�-.A8+�,;>-+9B.,-;�?-;@,C8+8C�D8+.,;8;.�H2�.A8�P-B+C)� Q>.8+�/012�34�56574�.A8�D-+.,-;�->�.A8�28B+G8;C�8:B10B.,-;�.AB.�,@�;-.�HB@8C�-;�@.0C8;.�<+-I.A�B;C�B@@8@@98;.�CB.B-+�@.0C8;.�18B+;,;<�-HR8?.,:8@�90@.�H8�HB@8C�-;�-HR8?.,:8�?+,.8+,B)� S)�S-+�.A8�D0+D-@8@�->�?-;C0?.,;<�B;;0B1�28B+G8;C�8:B10B.,-;@�0;C8+�.A8�D8+>-+9B;?8�8:B10B.,-;�@2@.894�.A8�N,@.+,?.@AB11�BC-D.�B;C�,9D1898;.�-;8�T3U�-+�9-+8�->�.A8�8:B10B.,-;�.--1@�>-+�.8B?A8+@�-+�BC9,;,@.+B.-+@4�,>�B:B,1BH184�.AB.B+8�,;?10C8C�-;�.A8�1,@.�8@.BH1,@A8C�B;C�9B,;.B,;8C�H2�.A8�V,?A,<B;�N8DB+.98;.�->�EC0?B.,-;�TWVNEWU)�X-I8:8+4�,>.A8�N,@.+,?.�AB@�-;8�T3U�-+�9-+8�1-?B1�8:B10B.,-;�.--1@�>-+�BC9,;,@.+B.-+@�-+�9-C,>,?B.,-;@�->�B;�8:B10B.,-;�.--1�-;�.A81,@.4�B;C�.A8�N,@.+,?.�?-9D1,8@�I,.A�Y)4�H81-I4�.A8�N,@.+,?.�9B2�?-;C0?.�B;;0B1�28B+G8;C�8:B10B.,-;@�>-+�BC9,;,@.+B.-+@0@,;<�-;8�T3U�-+�9-+8�1-?B1�8:B10B.,-;�.--1@�-+�9-C,>,?B.,-;@)�FA8�8:B10B.,-;�.--1@�@AB11�H8�0@8C�?-;@,@.8;.12�B9-;<.A8�@?A--1@�-D8+B.8C�H2�.A8�N,@.+,?.�@-�.AB.�B11�@,9,1B+12�@,.0B.8C�@?A--1�BC9,;,@.+B.-+@�B+8�8:B10B.8C�0@,;<�.A8�@B9898B@0+8@)�Y)�FA8�N,@.+,?.�@AB11�D-@.�-;�,.@�D0H1,?�I8H@,.8�B11�->�.A8�>-11-I,;<�,;>-+9B.,-;�BH-0.�.A8�98B@0+8@�,.�0@8@�>-+�,.@D8+>-+9B;?8�8:B10B.,-;�@2@.89�>-+�@?A--1�BC9,;,@.+B.-+@K� 3)�FA8�+8@8B+?A�HB@8�>-+�.A8�8:B10B.,-;�>+B98I-+J4�,;@.+098;.4�B;C�D+-?8@@-+�-+4�,>�.A8�N,@.+,?.�BCBD.@�-+9-C,>,8@�B;�8:B10B.,-;�.--1�>+-9�.A8�VNE�1,@.4�.A8�+8@8B+?A�HB@8�>-+�.A8�1,@.8C�8:B10B.,-;�.--1�B;C�B;B@@0+B;?8�.AB.�.A8�BCBD.B.,-;@�-+�9-C,>,?B.,-;@�C-�;-.�?-9D+-9,@8�.A8�:B1,C,.2�->�.AB.�+8@8B+?A�HB@8)�5)�FA8�,C8;.,.2�B;C�Z0B1,>,?B.,-;@�->�.A8�B0.A-+�-+�B0.A-+@�-+4�,>�.A8�N,@.+,?.�BCBD.@�-+�9-C,>,8@�B;�8:B10B.,-;�.--1>+-9�.A8�VNE�1,@.4�.A8�,C8;.,.2�B;C�Z0B1,>,?B.,-;@�->�B�D8+@-;�I,.A�8[D8+.,@8�,;�.8B?A8+�8:B10B.,-;@�IA-�AB@+8:,8I8C�.A8�BCBD.8C�-+�9-C,>,8C�8:B10B.,-;�.--1)�()�E,.A8+�8:,C8;?8�->�+81,BH,1,.24�:B1,C,.24�B;C�8>>,?B?2�-+�B�D1B;�>-+�C8:81-D,;<�.AB.�8:,C8;?8�-+4�,>�.A8�N,@.+,?.BCBD.@�-+�9-C,>,8@�B;�8:B10B.,-;�.--1�>+-9�.A8�VNE�1,@.4�B;�B@@0+B;?8�.AB.�.A8�BCBD.B.,-;@�-+�9-C,>,?B.,-;@C-�;-.�?-9D+-9,@8�.A8�+81,BH,1,.24�:B1,C,.24�-+�8>>,?B?2�->�.A8�8:B10B.,-;�.--1�-+�.A8�8:B10B.,-;�D+-?8@@)�7)�FA8�8:B10B.,-;�>+B98I-+J@�B;C�+0H+,?@�I,.A�C8.B,18C�C8@?+,D.-+@�>-+�8B?A�D8+>-+9B;?8�18:81�-;�J82@099B.,:8�,;C,?B.-+@)�\)�Q�C8@?+,D.,-;�->�.A8�D+-?8@@8@�>-+�?-;C0?.,;<�?1B@@+--9�-H@8+:B.,-;@4�?-118?.,;<�8:,C8;?84�?-;C0?.,;<8:B10B.,-;�?-;>8+8;?8@4�C8:81-D,;<�D8+>-+9B;?8�+B.,;<@4�B;C�C8:81-D,;<�D8+>-+9B;?8�,9D+-:898;.�D1B;@)�])�Q�C8@?+,D.,-;�->�.A8�D1B;�>-+�D+-:,C,;<�8:B10B.-+@�B;C�-H@8+:8+@�I,.A�.+B,;,;<)�X)�FA8�N,@.+,?.�@AB11�B1@-K� 3)�*+-:,C8�.+B,;,;<�.-�@?A--1�BC9,;,@.+B.-+@�-;�.A8�98B@0+8@�0@8C�H2�.A8�N,@.+,?.�,;�,.@�D8+>-+9B;?8�8:B10B.,-;@2@.89�B;C�-;�A-I�8B?A�->�.A8�98B@0+8@�,@�0@8C)�FA,@�.+B,;,;<�9B2�H8�D+-:,C8C�H2�B�N,@.+,?.�-+�H2�B?-;@-+.,09�?-;@,@.,;<�->�.I-�T5U�-+�9-+8�C,@.+,?.@4�.A8�,;.8+98C,B.8�@?A--1�C,@.+,?.4�-+�B�D0H1,?�@?A--1B?BC892)�5)�E;@0+8�.AB.�.+B,;,;<�,@�D+-:,C8C�.-�B11�8:B10B.-+@�B;C�-H@8+:8+@)�FA8�.+B,;,;<�@AB11�H8�D+-:,C8C�H2�B;,;C,:,C0B1�IA-�AB@�8[D8+.,@8�,;�.A8�8:B10B.,-;�.--1�-+�.--1@�0@8C�H2�.A8�N,@.+,?.4�IA,?A�9B2�,;?10C8�8,.A8+�B?-;@01.B;.�-;�.AB.�8:B10B.,-;�.--1�-+�>+B98I-+J�-+�B;�,;C,:,C0B1�IA-�AB@�H88;�.+B,;8C�.-�.+B,;�-.A8+@�,;�.A80@8�->�.A8�8:B10B.,-;�.--1�-+�.--1@)�FA8�N,@.+,?.�9B2�D+-:,C8�.A8�.+B,;,;<�,;�.A8�0@8�->�.A8�8:B10B.,-;�.--1�-+.--1@�,>�.A8�.+B,;8+�AB@�8[D8+.,@8�,;�.A8�8:B10B.,-;�.--1�-+�.--1@)�



������������	�
� �����������

��������������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & '�'

()*+)�,+�-./0�12�34352�678*9*:,)6,+):�:;6//�)<=<*><�6�)6,*9?�+@�;*?;/0�<@@<=,*><2�<@@<=,*><2�8*9*86//0�<@@<=,*><2�+)�*9<@@<=,*><AB@,<)�-./0�12�34352�,;<�)6,*9?�:0:,<8�8.:,�6::*?9�6�)6,*9?�+@�<@@<=,*><2�7<></+C*9?2�+)�9<<7*9?�:.CC+),�697�,;<�<>6/.6,*+9C)+=<::�:;6//�=+8C/0�D*,;�,;<�)<E.*)<8<9,:�+@�FAGAHA�IJ4A135KLA�B@,<)�-./0�12�34352�*@�69�678*9*:,)6,+)�*:�)6,<7�6:�9<<7*9?:.CC+),2�,;<0�D*//�L<�C)+>*7<7�D*,;�,;<�+C,*+9:�:<,�+.,�*9�FAGAHA�IJ4A135KLA�M;<�<>6/.6,*+9�:0:,<8�:;6//�<9:.)<�,;6,�*@�,;<�678*9*:,)6,+)�*:�)6,<7�6:�8*9*86//0�<@@<=,*><�+)�*9<@@<=,*><�C)*+)�,+�-./0�1234352�+)�7<></+C*9?�+)�9<<7*9?�:.CC+),�+9�+)�6@,<)�-./0�12�34352�,;<�C<):+9N:O�=+97.=,*9?�,;<�<>6/.6,*+9�:;6//�7<></+C�697)<E.*)<�,;<�:=;++/�678*9*:,)6,+)�,+�*8C/<8<9,�69�*8C)+><8<9,�C/69�,+�=+))<=,�,;<�7<@*=*<9=*<:A�M;<�*8C)+><8<9,�C/69�:;6//)<=+88<97�C)+@<::*+96/�7<></+C8<9,�+CC+),.9*,*<:�697�+,;<)�8<6:.)<:�7<:*?9<7�,+�*8C)+><�,;<�)6,*9?�+@�,;<�678*9*:,)6,+)+9�,;<;*:P;<)�9<Q,�699.6/�0<6)R<97�<>6/.6,*+9A�B9�678*9*:,)6,+)�)6,<7�6:�*9<@@<=,*><�C)*+)�,+�-./0�12�34352�+)�9<<7*9?:.CC+),�+9�+)�6@,<)�-./0�12�3435S*9<@@<=,*><S�+9�,;)<<�NIO�=+9:<=.,*><�0<6)R<97�<>6/.6,*+9:�8.:,�L<�7*:8*::<7�@)+8<8C/+08<9,�D*,;�,;<�T*:,)*=,A�B@,<)�-./0�12�34352�,;<M;<�<>6/.6,*+9�:0:,<8�8.:,�*9=/.7<�6�8*70<6)�C)+?)<::�)<C+),�@+)�<6=;�678*9*:,)6,+)�*9�<6=;�0<6),;<0�6)<�<>6/.6,<7A�M;*:�8*70<6)�C)+?)<::�)<C+),�:;6//�=+8C/0�D*,;�FAGAHA�IJ4A135KL�697�860�9+,�)<C/6=<�,;<�699.6/<>6/.6,*+9A�B@,<)�-./0�12�34352�@+)U+)�,;<�@*):,�,;)<<�NIO�0<6):�,;6,�69�678*9*:,)6,+)�*:�*9�6�9<D�678*9*:,)6,*><�C+:*,*+92�,;<0�:;6//�L<6::*?9<7�6�8<9,+)�+)�=+6=;A�M;<�<>6/.6,*+9�C)+?)68�:;6//�6*8�6,�,;<�<6)/0�*7<9,*@*=6,*+9�+@�:C<=*@*=�6)<6:�*9�D;*=;�,;<�*97*>*7.6/�678*9*:,)6,+)�9<<7:�;</C:+�,;6,�6CC)+C)*6,<�6::*:,69=<�860�L<�C)+>*7<7�+)�6))69?<7�@+)A�B�:.C<)>*:+)�+@@<)*9?�:.??<:,*+9:�@+)�*8C)+><8<9,�,+�69678*9*:,)6,+)�:;6//�9+,�)</<6:<�,;6,�C)+@<::*+96/�:,6@@�8<8L<)�@)+8�,;<�)<:C+9:*L*/*,0�,+�*8C)+><A�V@�69�678*9*:,)6,+)2�6@,<))<=<*>*9?�6�)<6:+96L/<�7<?)<<�+@�6::*:,69=<2�@6*/:�,+�C<)@+)8�;*:P;<)�6::*?9<7�)<:C+9:*L*/*,*<:�*9�6�:6,*:@6=,+)0�8699<)27*:8*::6/�+)�9+9R)<9<D6/�C)+=<7.)<:�860�L<�*9>+W<7A�V9�:.=;�69�*9:,69=<2�6//�)</<>69,�<>6/.6,*+9�7+=.8<9,:�860�L<�.:<7*9�,;<�C)+=<<7*9?:A�X>6/.6,*+9:�:;6//�L<�=+97.=,<7�+@�<6=;�678*9*:,)6,+)�6:�:,*C./6,<7�*9�,;<�)<>*:<7�Y=;++/�G+7<2�,;<�<8C/+08<9,�=+9,)6=,2�,;<Y.C<)*9,<97<9,Z:�678*9*:,)6,*><�?.*7</*9<:2�697�6:�7*)<=,<7�L0�,;<�F*=;*?69�T<C6),8<9,�+@�X7.=6,*+9A�B9�678*9*:,)6,+)�:;6//L<�?*><9�6�=+C0�+@�690�7+=.8<9,:�)</6,*9?�,+�,;<�678*9*:,)6,+)Z:;*:P;<)�C<)@+)869=<�D;*=;�6)<�,+�L<�C/6=<7�*9�,;<C<):+99</�@*/<A�M;*:�C+/*=0�:;6//�9+,�7<C)*><�69�678*9*:,)6,+)�+@�690�)*?;,:�C)+>*7<7�L0�Y,6,<�/6D�+)�690�=+9,)6=,.6/�)*?;,:�=+9:*:,<9,�D*,;Y,6,<�/6DA�[�\]̂ _̀�abacdeH<?6/ FAGAHA�IJ4A135K2�135KL



������������	�
� �����������

��������������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & ���

'(() *(+,-.�/0120+34-5,(1 364-,0+�768054�9:9;<�=408.�>(?�5@4�'(0?8A,5+4 B(6.�(>�C/*DEF/CGA�EH�*=EHC33IEGJD�3AJHHB(84 6(;K9:35052LJ8(6548 M214�99N�9:KOD0L5�=4P,L48 Q4-4RS4?�K;N�9:9K;K9:�<�TUVWXYUTZ[�X\�V]X\T̂ _̂XZ̀ W�̂[̀ \\�A@4�'(0?8�(>�C82-05,(1�?4-(a1,b4L�5@05�,5�,L�P,50+�5(�5@4�L2--4LL>2+�(64?05,(1�(>�5@4�Q,L5?,-5�5@05�6(L,5,(1L�-?40548�S.�5@4'(0?8�S4�>,++48�c,5@�@,a@+.<d20+,>,48�018�-(R645415�64?L(114+e�A@4�'(0?8�?4d2,?4L�5@05�01.(14�4R6+(.48�0L�0�6?(>4LL,(10+L50>>�R4RS4?�c,5@�,1L5?2-5,(10+�?4L6(1L,S,+,5,4L�,1�01�4+4R4150?.�(?�L4-(180?.�L-@((+�,1�5@4�Q,L5?,-5�@(+8L�0�-4?5,>,-054N64?R,5�(?�P(-05,(10+�025@(?,b05,(1�P0+,8�>(?�5@4�6(L,5,(1L�5(�c@,-@��5@4�6?(>4LL,(10+�L50>>�R4RS4?�Lf@4�,L�0LL,a148e�A@4�'(0?8�L@0++�066?(P4�5@4�4R6+(.R415�018N�c@41�1(5�-(P4?48�S.�5@4�54?RL�(>�0�14a(5,0548N�-(++4-5,P4+.<S0?a0,1480a?44R415N�066?(P4�5@4�-(R641L05,(1�54?R�(>�4R6+(.R415�>(?�40-@�6?(>4LL,(10+�L50>>�R4RS4?�4R6+(.48�S.�5@4�'(0?8e�I18,P,820+L�4R6+(.48�,1�5@4�>(++(c,1a�-054a(?,4L�L@0++�S4�-(1L,84?48�R4RS4?L�(>�5@4�6?(>4LL,(10+�L50>>g� Je�540-@4?L�'e�08R,1,L5?05(?L�018f(?�Be�(5@4?�?4+0548�6(L,5,(1L�>(?�c@,-@�-4?5,>,-05,(1�,L�?4d2,?48e�J++�6?(>4LL,(10+�L50>>�R4RS4?L�0?4�L2Sh4-5�5(�0�-?,R,10+�@,L5(?.�?4-(?8�-@4-)e�i344�*(+,-.�;K9Kj�32-@�066?(P0+�L@0++�S4�a,P41�(1+.�5(�5@(L4�-018,8054L�>(?�4R6+(.R415�?4-(RR41848�S.�5@4�3264?,15418415e�k@41�01.�?4-(RR41848�-018,8054�@0L�S441�?4h4-548�S.�5@4�'(0?8N�5@4�3264?,15418415�L@0++�R0)4�0�L2SL5,5254?4-(RR41805,(1e�J++�066+,-05,(1L�>(?�4R6+(.R415�L@0++�S4�?4>4??48�5(�5@4�JLL,L5015�3264?,15418415�(>�l2R01�=4L(2?-4Le�=4+05,P4L�(>�'(0?8�R4RS4?L�R0.�S4�4R6+(.48�S.�5@4�'(0?8�6?(P,848�5@4�'(0?8�R4RS4?�8(4L�1(5�60?5,-,6054�,1�01.�c0.�,15@4�8,L-2LL,(1�(?�P(54�(1�5@4�4R6+(.R415�c@41�0�-(1>+,-5�(>�,154?4L5�,L�,1P(+P48e�=4+05,P4L�(>�6?(>4LL,(10+�L50>>�R4RS4?L�R0.�S4�4R6+(.48�S.�5@4�'(0?8�6?(P,848�5@4�6?(>4LL,(10+�L50>>�R4RS4?�S4,1a4R6+(.48�,L�1(5�6+0-48�,1�0�6(L,5,(1�,1�c@,-@��5@4�L50>>�R4RS4?�Lf@4�c(2+8�S4�L264?P,L48�8,?4-5+.�S.�5@4�?4+05,P4�L50>>R4RS4?e�J66+,-05,(1L�>(?�4R6+(.R415�c,++�1(5�S4�0--46548�>?(R�01.�-2??415�'(0?8�R4RS4?e�I>�0�'(0?8�R4RS4?�c,L@4L�5(�066+.�>(?�06(L,5,(1N��5@4�'(0?8�R4RS4?mL@,Lf@4?�?4L,a105,(1�R2L5�S4�0--46548�S.�5@4�'(0?8�6?,(?�5(�L2SR,55,1a�01�066+,-05,(1e�J1.�6?(>4LL,(10+�L50>>�R4RS4?mL�,15415,(10+�R,LL5054R415�(>�>0-5�(?�(R,LL,(1�R054?,0+�5(�@,Lf@4?�d20+,>,-05,(1L�>(?4R6+(.R415�(?�5@4�8454?R,105,(1�(>�L0+0?.�L@0++�S4�-(1L,84?48�S.�5@4�'(0?8�5(�-(1L5,5254�a?(218L�>(?�8,LR,LL0+e�A@4�54R6(?0?.�4R6+(.R415�(>�6?(>4LL,(10+�L50>>�R4RS4?L�6?,(?�5(�066?(P0+�S.�5@4�'(0?8�,L�025@(?,b48�c@41�5@4,?4R6+(.R415�,L�?4d2,?48�5(�R0,150,1�-(15,12,5.�,1�5@4�482-05,(10+�6?(a?0Re�CR6+(.R415�L@0++�S4�?4-(RR41848�5(�5@4�'(0?805�5@4�14n5�?4a2+0?�R445,1ae�



������������	�
� �����������

��������������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & ���

'(�)*+,-,*./�0(1�/234(52/+.�.(�.6/�31(0/77-(+*4�7.*00�*7�*�+(+8*,2-+-7.1*.(1�76*44�1/)/-9/�*�1/)(22/+,*.-(+�0(1�7:)6/234(52/+.�;-.6(:.�6*9-+<�31(00/1/,�9-7:*4�/9-,/+)/�(0�31(3/1�)/1.-0-)*.-(+�(1�.6*.�*334-)*.-(+�0(1�7:)6�)/1.-0-)*.-(+�-7�-+31()/77=�/>)/3.�*7�(.6/1;-7/�3/12-../,�?5�4*;@�A1-(1�.(�6-1-+<�*+�*334-)*+.=�.6/�B:3/1-+./+,/+.�76*44�(?.*-+�01(2�.6/�*334-)*+.�*�7-<+/,�C(+7/+.�.(�D?.*-+�E/)(1,7�FG(12HIJK�GJL�*+,�76*44�(?.*-+�01(2�.6/�*334-)*+.M7�):11/+.�(1�-22/,-*./45831/9-(:7�/234(5/1�*+5�1/)(1,7=�-+)4:,-+<�.6/*334-)*+.M7�3/17(++/4�0-4/�1/4*.-+<�.(�:+31(0/77-(+*4�)(+,:).�-+�;6-)6�.6/�*334-)*+.�/+<*</,@�N+5�7:)6�1/)(1,7�*1/�.(�?/1/9-/;/,�31-(1�.(�*�1/)(22/+,*.-(+�0(1�/234(52/+.�*+,�2*5�?/�,-7)4(7/,�.(�.6(7/�-+,-9-,:*47�,-1/).45�-+9(49/,�-+/9*4:*.-+<�.6/�*334-)*+.M7�O:*4-0-)*.-(+7@�P6/�B:3/1-+./+,/+.�76*44�31/3*1/�*,2-+-7.1*.-9/�<:-,/4-+/7�0(1�.6/�1/)1:-.2/+.�*+,�7/4/).-(+�(0�*44�31(0/77-(+*4�7.*00@�E/9-7/,�HQJRQISE/9-7/,�SQJHQIS�T�UVWXY�Z[Z\]/<*4 @̂C@]@�H_K@IJJS�̀�IJHI=�H_K@IJHH=�H_K@IJHH?=�H_K@IJHa=�H_K@IRHI,=�H_K@bJHJK�c@B@C@�bHIS�d�a_KIE�HSK@IIKR



������������	�
� �����������

��������������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & ���

'(() *(+,-.�/0120+34-5,(1 364-,0+�768054�9:9;<�=408.�>(?�5@4�'(0?8A,5+4 B(6.�(>�C33DEF/GFA�CFH�A=CF3IG=B(84 6(;J;:35052KC8(6548 L214�99M�9:JNO0K5�=4P,K48 /0?-@�9NM�9:JQ;J;:�<�RSSTUVWXVY�RVZ�Y[RVS\X[�A@4�'(0?8�(>�G82-05,(1�]4+,4P4K�5@05�5@4�066?(6?,054�6+0-4̂ 415�(>�_20+,>,48�018�-(̂ 645415�6?(>4KK,(10+�K50>>�,K�4KK415,0+�5(5@4�K2--4KK>2+�>21-5,(1,1̀�(>�5@4�H,K5?,-5a�A@4�3264?,15418415�K@0++�]4�?4K6(1K,]+4�>(?�5@4�6?(64?�0KK,̀1̂ 415�018�5?01K>4?�(>�0++�6?(>4KK,(10+�K50>>�̂ 4̂ ]4?K�018�K@0++0554̂ 65�5(�4>>4-5�5@4�(65,̂ 2̂ �0KK,̀1̂ 415�(>�5@4�6?(>4KK,(10+�K50>>�,1�-(1>(?̂ 01-4�b,5@�01.�066+,-0]+4�-(15?0-520+�(?�+4̀0+?4_2,?4̂ 415KM�35054�-4?5,>,-05,(1�?4_2,?4̂ 415K�018�I484?0+�?4_2,?4̂ 415Ka��A@4�3264?,154184153cd4�K@0++�4K50]+,K@�01�028,56?(-482?4�5(�41K2?4�5@05�40-@�6?(>4KK,(10+�K50>>�̂ 4̂ ]4?eK�540-@,1̀�-4?5,>,-054�,K�-2??415+.�,1�-(̂ 6+,01-4�b,5@�066?(6?,054K5054�-4?5,>,-05,(1�-?,54?,0�018�@0K�1(5�]441�12++,>,48�(?M�,>�066+,-0]+4M�5@05�5@4�6?(>4KK,(10+�K50>>�̂ 4̂ ]4?�,K�(5@4?b,K4_20+,>,48�5(�540-@�0K�0++(b48�].�+0ba�f�Vghij�klmnO4̀0+ /aBaOa�;o:aJ9;JM�J9;;Ga3aGaCacFaBaOa'a�p�9:�7a3aBa�q;JQ



������������	�
� �����������

��������������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & ���



������������	�
� �����������

��������������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & ���

'(() *(+,-.�/0120+34-5,(1 364-,0+�768054�9:9;<�=408.�>(?�5@4�'(0?8A,5+4 B(6.�(>�3ACDD�=EF7BAGHI3J=EBCKK3B(84 6(;L;L35052MC8(6548 N214�99O�9:LPK0M5�=4Q,M48 N2+.�LLO�9:LR;L;L�<�STUVV�WXYZ[T\]̂ S_WX[Ù S̀�G5�,M�5@4�6(+,-.�(>�5@4�'(0?8�5@05�0++�64?M(114+�84-,M,(1M�M@0++�a4�a0M48�(1�?450,1,1b�4>>4-5,Q4�6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>�c4ca4?M�,1M,5205,(1M�,1Q(+Q,1b�0�M50>>,1b�(?�6?(b?0c�?482-5,(1�(?�01.�(5@4?�64?M(114+�84-,M,(1�?4M2+5,1b�,1�5@4�4+,c,105,(1�(>�0�6(M,5,(1O0M�d4++�0M�>(?�@,?,1b�0>54?�M2-@�?482-5,(1MJ6(M,5,(1�4+,c,105,(1M�(?�?4-0++�5(�Q0-015�6(M,5,(1Me�K41b5@�(>�M4?Q,-4�(?�5412?4M5052M�c0.�(1+.�a4�-(1M,84?48�a.�5@4�08c,1,M5?05,(1�d@41�0++�(5@4?�>0-5(?MO�0M�+,M548�a4+(dO�0?4�-(1M,84?48�4f20+�0c(1bM55@4�6(5415,0++.<0>>4-548�6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>�c4ca4?Me�A@,M�6(+,-.�M@0++�1(5�(64?054�(?�a4�066+,48�5(�?450,1�(?�?4-0++�0�6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>�c4ca4?�d@(M4�c(M5�?4-415�64?>(?c01-44Q0+205,(1�-(150,1M�01�(Q4?0++�?05,1b�(>�c,1,c0++.�4>>4-5,Q4�(>�,14>>4-5,Q4�(?�1448,1b�M266(?5�/,1,c0++.�E>>4-5,Q4�(?G14>>4-5,Q4�,1�6?4>4?41-4�5(�01.�6?(64?+.�-4?5,>,48�018�f20+,>,48�6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>�c4ca4?�d,5@�0�@,b@4?�4>>4-5,Q414MM�?05,1b0M�?4>+4-548�,1�5@05�6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>�c4ca4?gM�c(M5�?4-415�64?>(?c01-4�4Q0+205,(1e�A@,M�6(+,-.�0+M(�M@0++�1(5�(64?054�(?�a4066+,48�5(�?450,1�(?�?4-0++�0�6?(a05,(10?.�6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>�c4ca4?�d@(�@0M�?4-4,Q48�0�?05,1b�(>�4,5@4?�c,1,c0++.�4>>4-5,Q4(?�,14>>4-5,Q4�/,1,c0++.�E>>4-5,Q4�(?�G14>>4-5,Q4�,1�6?4>4?41-4�5(�01.�6?(64?+.�-4?5,>,48�018�f20+,>,48�6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>c4ca4?�d,5@�0�@,b@4?�4>>4-5,Q414MM�?05,1be�C�6?(a05,(10?.�6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>�c4ca4?�d@(�,M�?0548�0M�E>>4-5,Q4�4>>4-5,Q4�(?O6?,(?�5(�N2+.�LO�9:9hO�0M�@,b@+.�4>>4-5,Q4�i,b@+.�E>>4-5,Q4�(1�@,MJ@4?�c(M5�?4-415�01120+�64?>(?c01-4�4Q0+205,(1�,M�1(5M2aj4-5�5(�8,M6+0-4c415�a4,1b�8,M6+0-48�2184?�5@,M�6(+,-.�a.�0�5412?48�6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>�c4ca4?�M(+4+.�a4-02M4�5@4�(5@4?6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>�c4ca4?�@0M�0550,148�5412?4�2184?�5@4�A40-@4?Mg�A412?4�C-5e�A@4�4>>4-5,Q414MM�(>�6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>�c4ca4?M�0M�c40M2?48�2184?�M@0++�a4�c40M2?48�,1�0--(?801-4�d,5@�5@4�F,M5?,-5kM64?>(?c01-4�4Q0+205,(1�M.M54c�84Q4+(648�2184?�34-5,(1�L9hl�(>�5@4�3-@((+�B(84�(?O�0M�(5@4?d,M4�-(++4-5,Q4+.�a0?b0,148Oc2M5�a4�2M48�0M�0�>0-5(?�>(?�64?M(114+�84-,M,(1Me�018�5@4�64?M(114+�84-,M,(1M�M@0++�a4�a0M48�(1�5@4�>(++(d,1b�>0-5(?Mm�n��A@4�>(++(d,1b�M@0++�0+M(�a4�2M48�>(?�64?M(114+�84-,M,(1M�c084�2184?�5@,M�6(+,-.mCe�op�q�A@4�540-@4?kM�+41b5@�(>�M4?Q,-4�,1�0�b?084�+4Q4+�(?�M2aj4-5�0?40e�'e�op�q�A@4�540-@4?kM�8,M-,6+,10?.�?4-(?8e�Be�op�q�=4+4Q015�M64-,0+�5?0,1,1be�A@,M�>0-5(?�c0.�a4�a0M48�(1�-(c6+45,(1�(>�?4+4Q015�5?0,1,1bO�(5@4?�5@01�5@46?(>4MM,(10+�84Q4+(6c415�(?�-(15,12,1b�482-05,(1O�d@,-@�,M�?4f2,?48�a.�5@4�4c6+(.4?�(?�a.�35054�+0dO�018�5@4,154b?05,(1�(>�5@05�5?0,1,1b�,15(�,1M5?2-5,(1�,1�0�c401,1b>2+�d0.e�oYWUVT\̂ r�̂]TXs�Ttu�vwxxwyz{|�}~u�{w�xw{|u~�xz��u��z{���[�̀�����������}��wv�Vu�~�}~�����������q�Fe�op�q�EQ,841-4�(>�M528415�b?(d5@O�d@,-@�M@0++�a4�5@4�6?48(c,1015�>0-5(?�,1�0MM4MM,1b�01�4c6+(.44gM�,18,Q,820+64?>(?c01-4e�Ee�op�q�A@4�540-@4?gM�84c(1M5?0548�6480b(b,-0+�M),++MO�,1-+28,1b�05�+40M5�0�M64-,0+�8454?c,105,(1�-(1-4?1,1b�5@4540-@4?gM�)1(d+48b4�(>�5@4�540-@4?kM�M2aj4-5�0?40�018�5@4�0a,+,5.�5(�,c60?5�5@05�)1(d+48b4�5@?(2b@�6+011,1bO84+,Q4?,1b�?,b(?(2M�-(15415O�-@4-),1b�>(?�018�a2,+8,1b�@,b@4?<+4Q4+�2184?M5018,1bO�8,>>4?415,05,1bO�018�c010b,1b�0-+0MM?((c��018�-(1M,M5415�6?460?05,(1�5(�c0�,c,�4�,1M5?2-5,(10+�5,c4e�



��������������	
 ������������

�������������������������������������������� �!"��!�#$����% ���

&'�()*+,+*-./�0123425.)61�78.//�91�:81�5.;42+:<�3.6:42�+)�5.=+)>�:81�*16+7+4)�.)*�78.//�64)7+7:�43?�9-:�+7�)4:�/+5+:1*�:4?.//�43�:81�34//4@+)>A�

�B�CDEFG�HIHJKL

M'�NO�P�Q81�:1.6812R7�5.).>151):�43�:81�6/.772445?�5.))12�.)*�133+6.6<�43�*+76+0/+)+)>�7:-*1):7?�2.0042:�@+:8�0.21):7.)*�4:812�:1.68127?�.)*�.9+/+:<�:4�@+:87:.)*�:81�7:2.+)�43�:1.68+)>'�S'�NO�P�Q81�:1.6812R7�.::1)*.)61�21642*'�T'�NO�P�U+>)+3+6.):?�21/1,.):�.66450/+7851):7�.)*�64):2+9-:+4)7'�Q8+7�3.6:42�78.//�91�9.71*�4)�@81:812�:81�+)*+,+*-./64):2+9-:17�:4�:81�4,12.//�0123425.)61�43�:81�76844/�9<�5.=+)>�6/1.2?�7+>)+3+6.):?�21/1,.):�64):2+9-:+4)7�.94,1�:81)425./�1V016:.:+4)7�342�.)�+)*+,+*-./�+)�:81�:1.6812W7�0112�>24-0�.)*�8.,+)>�*154)7:2.:1*�.�21642*�43�1V610:+4)./0123425.)61'X'�Y,+*1)61�43�7:-*1):�>24@:8�@8+68�78.//�91�:81�021*45+).):�3.6:42�+)�.77177+)>�.)�150/4<11R7�+)*+,+*-./0123425.)61'�Z'�Q81�0243177+4)./�7:.33�515912R7�*154)7:2.:1*�01*.>4>+6./�7=+//7�+)6/-*+)>?�.:�/1.7:?�.�7016+./�*1:125+).:+4)64)612)+)>�:81�0243177+4)./�7:.33�515912R7�=)4@/1*>1�43�8+7�42�812�7-9;16:�.21.�.)*�:81�.9+/+:<�:4�+50.2:�:8.:=)4@/1*>1�:824->8�0/.))+)>?�*1/+,12+)>�2+>424-7�64):1):?�6816=+)>�342�.)*�9-+/*+)>�8+>812[/1,1/-)*127:.)*+)>?�*+33121):+.:+)>�.)*�5.).>+)>�.�6/.772445�.)*�64)7+7:1):�0210.2.:+4)�:4�5.V+5+\1+)7:2-6:+4)./�:+51'�]'�Q81�0243177+4)./�7:.33�515912R7�5.).>151):�43�:81�6/.772445?�5.))12�.)*�133+6.6<�43�*+76+0/+)+)>�7:-*1):7?2.0042:�@+:8�0.21):7�.)*�4:812�0243177+4)./�7:.33�5159127�.)*�.9+/+:<�:4�@+:87:.)*�:81�7:2.+)�43�:1.68+)>'�'̂�Q81�0243177+4)./�7:.33�515912R7�.::1)*.)61�.)*�*+76+0/+).2<�21642*?�+3�.)<'�_'�U+>)+3+6.):?�21/1,.):�.66450/+7851):7�.)*�64):2+9-:+4)7'�Q8+7�3.6:42�78.//�91�9.71*�4)�@81:812�:81�+)*+,+*-./64):2+9-:17�:4�:81�4,12.//�0123425.)61�43�:81�̀+7:2+6:�9<�5.=+)>�6/1.2?�7+>)+3+6.):?�21/1,.):�64):2+9-:+4)7�.94,1�:81)425./�1V016:.:+4)7�342�.)�+)*+,+*-./�+)�8+7a812�0112�>24-0�.)*�8.,+)>�*154)7:2.:1*�.�21642*�43�1V610:+4)./0123425.)61'�b'�c1/1,.):�7016+./�:2.+)+)>'�Q8+7�3.6:42�78.//�91�9.71*�4)�6450/1:+4)�43�21/1,.):�:2.+)+)>�4:812�:8.)�:81�0243177+4)./*1,1/4051):�42�64):+)-+)>�1*-6.:+4)�:8.:�+7�21d-+21*�9<�:81�150/4<12�42�9<�7:.:1�/.@�.)*�+):1>2.:+4)�43�:8.:�:2.+)+)>+):4�+)7:2-6:+4)�+)�.�51.)+)>3-/�@.<'e1>./ f&�XgZ?�ZgXXh'b'e'�]ig'XẐ i



��������������	
 ������������

�������������������������������������������� �!"��!�#$����% ���

&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 253,+/*�657/43�898:;�<3/7-�='>�4?3�&'/>7@+4*3 253,+/*�657/43�;�A'B3CD3>�898:�<3B+3E37�FGHGAHIJ2H'73 5':K:824/41LG7'5437 M103�88N�899OPQRSQTQU�VWXSYZ�[�\]QYŜX�_]Û Q̀�[�aWRQbcQd�efeg�:K:8�;�hijiajkl\�I4�L?/**�D3�4?3�5'*+,-�'=�4?3�&'/>7�'=�J71,/4+'0�4'�3C5*'-�4?3�D3L4;m1/*+=+37�+07+B+71/*�='>�/0-�n+L4>+,4�B/,/0,-�/4�/0-�*3B3*o�F/,/0,+3L�L?/**�D3�/00'10,37�/07�/**�C3CD3>L�'=�4?3�5>'=3LL+'0/*�L4/==�L?/**�D3�3*+p+D*3�='>�,'0L+73>/4+'0�='>�/0-�n+L4>+,4B/,/0,-N�5>'B+7+0p�4?3-�/>3�5>'53>*-�m1/*+=+37o�@?3�2153>+04307304�L?/**�3L4/D*+L?�5>',371>3L�4'�=/,+*+4/43�+7304+=+,/4+'0�/07�3B/*1/4+'0�'=�,/07+7/43L�='>�/7C+0+L4>/4+B3NL153>B+L'>-N�/07�'4?3>�*3/73>L?+5�5'L+4+'0Lo�q�aQWX̂�rssf



��������������	
 ������������

�������������������������������������������� �!"��!�#$����% ���



��������������	
 ������������

�������������������������������������������� �!"��!�#$����% ���

&''( )'*+,-�./01/*23,4+'0 253,+/*�657/43�898:;�<3/7-�='>�4?3�&'/>7@+4*3 A'5-�'=�2@BCC�DE2AE)FEGHA'73 5':I:J24/41KB7'5437 L103�88M�89INF/K4�<3O+K37 G'O3PQ3>�8RM�89IR:I:J�;�STUVV�WXSYXZ[X\]�̂?303O3>�+4�Q3,'P3K�03,3KK/>-�4'�7+K,+5*+03�/�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==�P3PQ3>M�4?3�2153>+04307304�K?/**�14+*+_3�>3*/4375>',371>3K�73K,>+Q37�+0�4?3�,1>>304�03̀'4+/437�/̀>33P304M�+=�/55*+,/Q*3a�E=�0'4�/77>3KK37�+0�4?3�,1>>304�03̀'4+/437/̀>33P304M�/07�4?3�2153>+04307304�K?/**�14+*+_3�4?3�='**'b+0̀�5>+0,+5*3K�/07�5>',371>3Ka�B�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==�P3PQ3>�P/-�'0*-�Q3�7+K,?/>̀37M�73P'437�'>�'4?3>b+K3�7+K,+5*+037�='>�/�>3/K'0�4?/4�+K�0'4�/>Q+4>/>-�'>,/5>+,+'1Ka�E0�/**�+0K4/0,3KM�7+K,+5*+03M�7+K,?/>̀3�/07�73P'4+'0�K?/**�',,1>�+0�/,,'>7/0,3�b+4?�4?3�K4/414'>-�>3c1+>3P304K1073>�4?3�@3/,?3>�@301>3�B,4�/07�4?3�<3O+K37�2,?''*�A'73a�@?3�/7P+0+K4>/4'>d2153>+04307304�K?/**�,'071,4�/0�+0O3K4+̀/4+'0�'=�/0-�/**3̀37�/,4�'>�'P+KK+'0�Q-�/�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==P3PQ3>�4?/4�,'1*7�>3K1*4�+0�7+K,+5*+0/>-�/,4+'0a�@?3�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==�P3PQ3>�K?/**�Q3�5>'O+737�b+4?�'>/*�'>�b>+4430�0'4+,3'=�4?3�+KK13�'>�+0,+7304�Q3+0̀�+0O3K4+̀/437�Q-�4?3�/55>'5>+/43�/7P+0+K4>/4'>�'>�4?3�2153>+04307304a�@?3�+0O3K4+̀/4+'0�K?/**�+0,*173M�/4�/�P+0+P1PM�+043>O+3bK�'=�/55>'5>+/43�53>K'0K�/07�/�P334+0̀�b+4?�4?3�K1Qe3,4�5>'=3KK+'0/*K4/==�P3PQ3>�/07M�+=�>3c13K437�'>�+=�>3c1+>37�Q-�4?3�Q/>̀/+0+0̀�/̀>33P304M�4?3�43/,?3>fK�?+Kd?3>�73K+̀0/437�>35>3K304/4+O3g3+4?3>�/0'4?3>�3P5*'-33�'>�/�10+'0�>35>3K304/4+O3�+=�5/>4�'=�/�Q/>̀/+0+0̀�10+4ha�@?3�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==�P3PQ3>�K?/**�Q3/7O+K37�'=�4?3�/**3̀37�/,4�'>�'P+KK+'0K�/07�5>'O+737�/0�'55'>410+4-�4'�>3K5'07�4'�4?3�,'P5*/+04a�)>+'>�0'4+,3�'=�4?+K�P334+0̀K?/**�Q3�5>'O+737�4'�4?3�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==�P3PQ3>�='>�/0-�7+K,+5*+03�4?/4�P/-�>3K1*4�+0�/�K1K530K+'0�'>�*'KK�'=�5/-a�@?3P334+0̀�K?/**�0'4�5>',337�b+4?'14�4?3�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==�P3PQ3>iK�73K+̀0/437�>35>3K304/4+O3j�?'b3O3>M�4?3�P334+0̀�K?/**0'4�Q3�1071*-�73*/-37�4'�K3,1>3�4?3�/44307/0,3�'=�4?3�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==�P3PQ3>iK�73K+̀0/437�>35>3K304/4+O3a�@?3�D+K4>+,4P/-�K1QK4+4143�/0'4?3>�>35>3K304/4+O3�=>'P�4?3�10+'0�4'�4+P3*-�5>',3KK�4?3�+0O3K4+̀/4+'0a�B=43>�,'P5*34+'0�'=�4?3�+0O3K4+̀/4+'0M�+=�7+K,+5*+03�+K�4'�Q3�+P5'K37M�4?3�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==�P3PQ3>�K?/**�>3,3+O3�b>+44300'4+,3�'=�4?3�7+K,+5*+03�/07�4?+K�0'4+,3�K?/**�/*K'�Q3�5*/,37�+0�?+Kd?3>�=+*3a�D+K,+5*+03�P/-�+0,*173M�Q14�+K�0'4�*+P+437�4'kBa�b>+4430�b/>0+0̀j�&a�b>+4430�>35>+P/07j�Aa�K1K530K+'0�g5/+7�'>�105/+7hj�Da�7+K,?/>̀3j�Ha�=+0/0,+/*�530/*4-�+0�/,,'>7/0,3�b+4?�.+,?+̀/0�*/ba�@?3�D+K4>+,4�7'3K�0'4�?/O3�4'�/55*-�7+K,+5*+03�+0�/�5>'̀>3KK+O3�P/003>�Q14M�>/4?3>M�P/-�+P5'K3�7+K,+5*+03�,'0K+K4304�b+4?�4?3K3>+'1K03KK�'=�4?3�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==�P3PQ3>iK�,'071,4M�/K�7343>P+037�Q-�4?3�D+K4>+,4a�B77+4+'0/**-M�0'4?+0̀�+0�4?+K�5'*+,-*+P+4K�4?3�D+K4>+,4fK�>+̀?4�4'�4/(3�'4?3>�/55>'5>+/43�/,4+'0M�K1,?�/K�5*/,+0̀�/�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==�P3PQ3>�'0�/7P+0+K4>/4+O3*3/O3�71>+0̀�4?3�530730,-�'=�/0�+0O3K4+̀/4+'0�'>�+KK1+0̀�/�,'10K3*+0̀�P3P'>/071PM�b?+,?�+K�,'0K+73>37�+0K4>1,4+'0/*M�0'47+K,+5*+0/>-a�E=�+4�/553/>K�4?/4�7+K,+5*+0/>-�/,4+'0�Q3-'07�b>+4430�>35>+P/07�P/-�Q3�03,3KK/>-M�4?3�/7P+0+K4>/4'>�K?'1*7�,'04/,4�4?32153>+04307304�4'�7+K,1KK�4?3�7+K,+5*+0/>-�/,4+'0�4?/4�+K�4'�Q3�4/(30a�



��������������	
 ������������

�������������������������������������������� �!"��!�#$����% ���

&'(�)*++*,-./�0-12-3+-.456�427-*.1�846�*.+6�9(�-83*1(0�96�7'(�:*450�-.�40'(5(.2(�,-7'�7'(�5(;<-5(8(.71�*)�7'(�&(42'(5&(.<5(�=27>=?�0-12'45/(�*)�4�7(.<5(0�*5�35*947-*.456�35*)(11-*.4+�174))�8(89(5@�:?�0(8*7-*.�*)�4�7(.<5(0�35*)(11-*.4+�174))�8(89(5�A,'-2'�-.2+<0(1�1<13(.1-*.�)*5�)-)7((.�BCDE�*5�8*5(�2*.1(2<7-F(0461�,-7'*<7�346�*5�4�5(0<27-*.�-.�2*83(.147-*.�96�8*5(�7'4.�(;<-F4+(.7�*)�7'-576�BGHE�0461I�2*83(.147-*.�-.�*.(BCE�12'**+�6(45J@�K?�.*.L5(.(,4+�*)�4�35*947-*.456�35*)(11-*.4+�174))�8(89(5?�M�NOPQR�STUVW(/4+ X?K?W?�GY?CHC�(7�1(;?Z�GY?[\Z�GYH?C]GH0Z�GYH?CDGD4



�����������	
��� ������������

������������������������������� ������!� ����"��#$��#!%&���!' ���

())* +),-./�01231,45.6-)2 475.-1,�879165�:;:<=�>519/�?)@�6A5�()1@9B-6,5 C)7/�)?�BD>0EFGBEHF�GFI�>D4EJFGBEHF�BD>0EFGBEHFC)95 7)<KL;46163MG9)7659 N325�::O�:;KP<KL;�=�QRSTUVWQUXV�WVY�SRZU[VWQUXV�QRSTUVWQUXV�G2�5\7,)/\526�.)26@1.6�\1/�]5�M3M752959�)@�65@\-21659�37)2�1�\1̂)@-6/�_)65�)?�6A5�()1@9̀�E2�M3.A�.1M5MO�6A5�()1@9�MA1,,1]-95�]/�935�7@).5MM�129�M3.A�65@\M�1M�\1/�]5�M56�?)@6A�-2�1�25a)6-1659O�.),,5.6-_5,/=]1@a1-259�1a@55\526O�6A5�B51.A5@B523@5�G.6�)@�6A5�-29-_-931,�.)26@1.6O�1M�177,-.1],5̀�+@)?5MM-)21,�M61??�\5\]5@M�129�6A)M5�3295@�.)26@1.6�6)�b)@*�@5a3,1@,/�129�.)26-23)3M,/�-2�6A5�I-M6@-.6O�bA56A5@�71@6=6-\5�)@?3,,=6-\5O�\1/�2)6�.)26-235�5\7,)/\526�b-6A�6A5�I-M6@-.6�-?�1�.@-\-21,�A-M6)@/�@5.)@9M�.A5.*�)@�)6A5@�136A)@-616-_5�M)3@.5@5_51,M�1�.)2_-.6-)2�)?�1�c,-M659c�)??52M5�3295@�0̀ C̀d̀�:èf::̀�E29-_-931,M�.)2_-.659�)?�1�2)2=,-M659�?5,)2/�\1/�2)6�.)26-235�6)�b)@*�32,5MM�])6A�6A5�4375@-26529526�129�6A5�()1@9�a-_5b@-6652�177@)_1,̀�43.A�.)2_-.6-)2gMh�\1/�M3]̂5.6�7@)?5MM-)21,�M61??�\5\]5@M�6)�9-M.A1@a5�)@�95\)6-)2�)?�1�7@)?5MM-)21,M61??�\5\]5@�)2�.)26-23-2a�6523@5̀�BA5�46165�()1@9�)?�D93.16-)2�b-,,�]5�2)6-?-59�)?�6A5�@57)@6�)?�.)2_-.6-)2gMh�1M�@5i3-@59]/�,1b̀�SRZU[VWQUXV�G�7@)?5MM-)21,�M61??�\5\]5@�\1/�@5M-a2�-2�1..)@912.5�b-6A�6A5�65@\M�)?�6A5�25a)6-1659O�.),,5.6-_5,/=]1@a1-259�1a@55\526)@6A5�M61??�\5\]5@jM�A-MkA5@�5\7,)/\526�.)26@1.6̀�G2�19\-2-M6@16)@�\1/�@5M-a2�]/�?-,-2a�1�b@-6652�@5M-a216-)2�b-6A�6A5�4375@-26529526�16�,51M6�6A-@6/�g<;h�91/M�7@-)@�6)�6A55??5.6-_5�9165�)?�6A5�@5M-a216-)2̀�G�@5M-a216-)2O�)2.5�1..57659O�\1/�2)6�6A52�]5�@5M.-2959̀�BA5�4375@-26529526�\1/�1.6�?)@�6A5�()1@9�-2�6A5�1..57612.5�)?�1�@5M-a216-)2̀�l�Vmnop�qrsqd5a1, 0̀ C̀d̀�:èf::O�<èfLO�<e;̀K:<;�56�M5ìO�<e;̀KP<P1



�����������	
��� ������������

������������������������������� ������!� ����"��#$��#!%&���!' ���



�����������	
��� ������������

������������������������������� ������!� ����"��#$��#!%&���!' ���

())* +),-./�01231,45.6-)2 475.-1,�879165�:;:<=�>519/�?)@�6A5�()1@9B-6,5 C)7/�)?�+>D(EBFDGE>H�BIECJI>4C)95 7)<KL:46163ME9)7659 N325�::O�:;KPQ1M6�>5R-M59 N1231@/�:<O�:;KS<KL:�=�TUVWXYZV[XU\�Y]X̂ _]Ù�BA5�()1@9�@5.)a2-b5M�-6M�)c,-a16-)2�6)�5d7,)/�)2,/�6A)M5�7@)?5MM-)21,�M61??�d5dc5@M�c5M6�6@1-259�129�5e3-7759�6)�d556�6A5593.16-)21,�2559M�)?�6A5�M639526M�)?�6A5�f-M6@-.6g�BA5�()1@9�MA1,,�9-M.A1@a5�6A16�)c,-a16-)2�c/�@561-2-2a�-2�M5@R-.5�)2,/�6A)M57@)c16-)21@/�651.A5@M�hA)�d556�6A)M5�M61291@9Mg�+@-)@�6)�N3,/�KO�:;:LO�651.A5@MB51.A5@MO�25h�6)�6A5�f-M6@-.6O�hA)�A1R5�2)6�7@5R-)3M,/�1.e3-@59�6523@5�-2�6A5�46165�)?0-.A-a12O�h-,,�c5�-2�1�7@)c16-)21@/�M6163M�?)@�6A5�?-@M6�?-R5�iPj�/51@M�)?�5d7,)/d526�c5?)@5�c5.)d-2a�5,-a-c,5�?)@�6523@5�-26A5�f-M6@-.6O�5k.576�1M�7@)R-959�c5,)hg�E�651.A5@�d3M6�@5.5-R5�@16-2aM�)?�5??5.6-R5�)@�A-aA,/�5??5.6-R5I??5.6-R5�)@�J-aA,/I??5.6-R5�)2�6A5�,1M6�6A@55�i<j�12231,�75@?)@d12.5�5R1,316-)2M�6)�1.A-5R5�6523@5g��+@-)@�6)�N3,/�KO�:;:LO�7@)c16-)21@/+@)c16-)21@/�651.A5@M�hA)�1@5�@1659�A-aA,/�5??5.6-R5�)2�6A5�12231,�75@?)@d12.55R1,316-)2�-2�/51@M�6h)�i:jO�6A@55�i<jO�129�?)3@�iLj�1.A-5R5�6523@5�1?65@�?)3@�iLj�/51@Mg�E2/�651.A5@�A1R-2a�6523@5�-2�6A5f-M6@-.6�1M�)?�N3,/�KlO�:;KKO�h-,,�2)6�c5�@5e3-@59�6)�M5@R5�199-6-)21,�7@)c16-)2g�(5a-22-2a�N3,/�KO�:;:LO�-?�1�651.A5@�A1M�c552�@1659�1M�5??5.6-R5�)2�)@�1?65@�N3,/�KO�:;:LO�)@�A-aA,/�5??5.6-R5�c5?)@5�N3,/�KO:;:LO�)2�6A@55�i<j�.)2M5.36-R5�/51@=529�75@?)@d12.5�5R1,316-)2M�129�A1M�.)d7,5659�16�,51M6�?)3@�iLj�?3,,�M.A)),�/51@M�)?5d7,)/d526�-2�6A5�7@)c16-)21@/�75@-)9O�6A5�651.A5@�-M�.)2M-95@59�6)�A1R5�M3..5MM?3,,/�.)d7,5659�6A5�7@)c16-)21@/�75@-)9g�B51.A5@M�25h�6)�6A5�f-M6@-.6�hA)�A1R5�7@5R-)3M,/�1.e3-@59�6523@5�-2�12/�)6A5@�0-.A-a12�M.A)),�9-M6@-.6�MA1,,�c5�@5e3-@59�6)M5@R5�2)�d)@5�6A12�6h)�i:j�/51@M�)?�7@)c16-)2�c5?)@5�c5.)d-2a�5,-a-c,5�?)@�6523@5�-2�6A5�f-M6@-.6�c36�d1/O�16�6A5�()1@9mM)76-)2O�c5�7,1.59�-dd59-165,/�)2�.)26-23-2a�6523@5g�BA5�4375@-26529526�MA1,,�52M3@5�6A16�1,,�7@)c16-)21@/�651.A5@M�1@5�7@)R-959�12�F29-R-931,-b59�f5R5,)7d526�+,12O�5R1,31659-2�1�6-d5,/�d1225@�c/�177@)7@-165�19d-2-M6@16)@MO�2)6-?-59�-2�)?�1@51M�)?�hA-.A�75@?)@d12.5�-M�2)6�d556-2a�5k75.616-)2MO129�1@5�7@)R-959�1MM-M612.5�-2�-d7@)R-2a�6A5-@�75@?)@d12.5g�BA5�()1@9�MA1,,�12231,,/�@5R-5h�6A5�75@?)@d12.5�)?�1,,�7@)c16-)21@/�651.A5@M�c/�1�9165�195e3165�6)�52M3@5�6-d5,/.)d7,-12.5�h-6A�1,,�M61636)@/O�.)26@1.631,�129�)6A5@�177,-.1c,5�6-d5,-25Mg�BA5�4375@-26529526�MA1,,�7@)R-95�6)�6A5�()1@9�1h@-6652�@5.)dd52916-)2�h-6A�@5a1@9�6)�51.A�M3.A�651.A5@�M75.-?-.1,,/�2)6-2a�6A5�5k6526�6)�hA-.A�6A5�7@)c16-)21@/�651.A5@nM75@?)@d12.5�-M�d556-2a�f-M6@-.6�5k75.616-)2Mg�D2�6A5�c1M-M�)?�-6M�@5R-5hO�6A5�()1@9�d1/O�-2�-6M�9-M.@56-)2o�iKj�1.*2)h,59a56523@5O�-?�)6A5@h-M5�5,-a-c,5p�i:j�2)2=@525h�5d7,)/d526�c1M59�)2�32M16-M?1.6)@/�75@?)@d12.5p�)@�i<j�.)26-235�6A57@)c16-)21@/�75@-)9�)?�5d7,)/d526�-?�2)6�)6A5@h-M5�5,-a-c,5�?)@�6523@5�i2)6�6)�5k.559�6A5�M61636)@/�7@)c16-)2�75@-)9Mjg�BA5()1@9nM�@5R-5h�)?�M3.A�@5.)dd52916-)2�MA1,,�.)d7)@6�h-6A�1,,�177,-.1c,5�M61636)@/O�.)26@1.631,�)@�)6A5@�,5a1,�@5e3-@5d526Mg�BA5�4375@-26529526�MA1,,�52M3@5�6A16�177@)7@-165�2)6-.5M�)?�6A5�()1@9nM�1.6-)2M�1@5�6-d5,/�M526�129�95,-R5@59�6)�1,,�1??5.6597@)c16-)21@/�651.A5@Mg�BA5�4375@-26529526�MA1,,�?3@6A5@�52M3@5�6A16�177@)7@-165�a3-95,-25M�1@5�9@1?659�-d7,5d526-2a�6A5@5e3-@5d526M�)?�6A5�B51.A5@�B523@5�E.6g�E�651.A5@�hA)�-M�-2�1�7@)c16-)21@/�75@-)9�d1/�c5�9-Md-MM59�?@)d�A-MqA5@�5d7,)/d526�c/�6A5�()1@9�16�12/�6-d5g�r�[stuv�wxwyz{Q5a1, 0gCgQg�<|g|K�56�M5eg



�����������	
��� ������������

������������������������������� ������!� ����"��#$��#!%&���!' ���



�����������	
��� ������������

������������������������������� ������!� ����"��#$��#!%&���!' ���

())* +),-./�01231,45.6-)2 475.-1,�879165�:;:<=�>519/�?)@�6A5�()1@9B-6,5 C)7/�)?�+>DEF44GDHIJ�4BIEE�FKIJ8IBGDHC)95 7)<::;46163LI9)7659 M325�::N�:;OPJ1L6�>5Q-L59 R5.5ST5@�OUN�:;OU<::;�=�VWXYZ[[\X]̂ _�[̀ ŶY�Zâ _b̂ \̀X]�BA5�()1@9�)?�F93.16-)2N�6A@)3cA�6A5�7)d5@L�95@-Q59�?@)S�6A5�4.A)),�C)95�129�)6A5@�@5,5Q126�L616365LN�-L�@5L7)2L-T,5�?)@6A5�5S7,)/S526�129�9-L.A1@c5�)?�1,,�75@L)225,e�B)�.1@@/�)36�6A-L�@5L7)2L-T-,-6/N�d-6A�-2Q),Q5S526�)?�7@)?5LL-)21,�L61??N�6A5()1@9�-6�95,5c165L�6)�6A5�4375@-26529526�6A5�?32.6-)2�)?�5L61T,-LA-2c�129�-S7,5S526-2c�1�@-c)@)3LN�6@12L71@526N�129�?1-@75@?)@S12.5�5Q1,316-)2�L/L65S�6A16�9)5L�16�,51L6�1,,�)?�6A5�?),,)d-2cf� Ie�5Q1,3165L�6A5�7@)?5LL-)21,�L61??�S5ST5@gL�h)T�75@?)@S12.5�16�,51L6�12231,,/�-2�1�/51@=529�5Q1,316-)2N�dA-,57@)Q-9-2c�6-S5,/�129�.)2L6@3.6-Q5�?559T1.*i�+@)?5LL-)21,�L61??�S5ST5@L�@1659�j-cA,/�F??5.6-Q5�)@N�1L�)?�M3,/�ON�:;:kN�5??5.6-Q5�)2�6A5�6A@55�l<m�S)L6@5.526�.)2L5.36-Q5�/51@=529�5Q1,316-)2L�S1/�T5�5Q1,31659�5Q5@/�)6A5@�/51@N�)@N�1L�)?�M3,/�ON�:;:kN�5Q5@/�6A-@9/51@N�16�6A5�R-L6@-.6gL�9-L.@56-)2e�(e�5L61T,-LA5L�.,51@�177@)1.A5L�6)�S51L3@-2c�L639526�c@)d6A�129�7@)Q-95L�7@)?5LL-)21,�L61??�S5ST5@L�d-6A�@5,5Q1269161�)2�L639526�c@)d6Ai�T1L59�)2�6A5�S)L6�@5.526�6A@55�l<m�.)2L5.36-Q5�L.A)),�/51@L�)?�L639526�c@)d6A�9161N�)@�1,,�1Q1-,1T,5�L639526�c@)d6A9161�-?�,5LL�6A12�6A@55�l<m�/51@L�-L�1Q1-,1T,5e�Ce�5Q1,3165L�1�7@)?5LL-)21,�L61??�S5ST5@gL�h)T�75@?)@S12.5N�3L-2c�@16-2c�.165c)@-5L�)?�j-cA,/�F??5.6-Q5N�F??5.6-Q5N0-2-S1,,/�F??5.6-Q5N�129�G25??5.6-Q5N�7@-)@�6)�M3,/�ON�:;:<�129�3L-2c�@16-2c�.165c)@-5L�)?�5??5.6-Q5N�95Q5,)7-2cN�1292559-2c�L377)@6�1L�)?�M3,/�ON�:;:kN�dA-.A�61*5�-26)�1..)326�L639526�c@)d6A�129�1LL5LLS526�9161�)@�L639526�,51@2-2c)Th5.6-Q5Le�(5?)@5�6A5�:;:k=:;:P�L.A)),�/51@�E)@�6A5�:;On�=�:;OU�L.A)),�/51@�6d526/=?-Q5�75@.526�l:Pom�)?�6A512231,�/51@=529�5Q1,316-)2�LA1,,�T5�T1L59�)2�L639526�c@)d6A�129�1LL5LLS526�9161e�(5c-22-2c�d-6A�6A5�:;OU�=:;:;�L.A)),�/51@N�?)@6/�75@.526�lk;om�)?�6A5�12231,�/51@=529�5Q1,316-)2�LA1,,�T5�T1L59�)2�L639526�c@)d6A�1291LL5LLS526�9161e��(5c-22-2c�-2�6A5�:;:k=:;:P�L.A)),�/51@N�6d526/�75@.526�l:;om�)?�6A5�/51@=529�5Q1,316-)2�S3L6T5�T1L59�)2�L639526�c@)d6A�129�1LL5LLS526�9161�)@�L639526�,51@2-2c�)Th5.6-Q5L�S56@-.L�FQ1,316-)2L�S3L6�1,L)�.)S7,/�d-6A�6A5�?),,)d-2cf� Oe�BA5�7)@6-)2�)?�1�7@)?5LL-)21,�L61??�S5ST5@gL�12231,�/51@=529�5Q1,316-)2�6A16�-L�2)6�T1L59�)2�L639526c@)d6A�129�1LL5LLS526�9161�)@�L639526�,51@2-2c�)Th5.6-Q5�S56@-.L�LA1,,�T5�T1L59�7@-S1@-,/�)2�17@)?5LL-)21,�L61??�S5ST5@gL�75@?)@S12.5�1L�S51L3@59�T/�6A5�R-L6@-.6�1L�95L.@-T59�T5,)de�:e�+@-)@�6)�M3,/�ON�:;:kN�6A5�(5c-22-2c�d-6A�6A5�:;On�=�:;OU�L.A)),�/51@N�?)@�.)@5�.)26526�1@51L�-2�c@195L�129L3Th5.6L�-2�dA-.A�L6165�1LL5LLS526L�1@5�19S-2-L65@59N�?-?6/�75@.526�lP;om�)?�L639526�c@)d6A�S3L6�T5S51L3@59�3L-2c�6A5�L6165�1LL5LLS526LN�129�6A5�7)@6-)2�)?�L639526�c@)d6A�2)6�S51L3@59�3L-2c�L61651LL5LLS526L�S3L6�T5�S51L3@59�3L-2c�S3,6-7,5�@5L51@.A=T1L59�c@)d6A�S51L3@5L�)@�1,65@216-Q5�1LL5LLS526L6A16�1@5�@-c)@)3L�129�.)S71@1T,5�1.@)LL�L.A)),L�d-6A-2�6A5�R-L6@-.6e�4639526�c@)d6A�1,L)�S1/�T5�S51L3@59�T/L639526�,51@2-2c�)Th5.6-Q5L�)@�216-)21,,/�2)@S59�)@�,).1,,/�19)7659�1LL5LLS526L�6A16�1@5�1,-c259�6)�L6165L61291@9LN�)@�T1L59�)2�1.A-5Q5S526�)?�-29-Q-931,-p59�593.16-)2�7@)c@1S�c)1,Le�<e�+@-)@�6)�M3,/�ON�:;:kN�6A5�BA5�7)@6-)2�)?�1�7@)?5LL-)21,�L61??�S5ST5@qL�5Q1,316-)2�6A16�-L�2)6�S51L3@59�3L-2cL639526�c@)d6A�129�1LL5LLS526�9161�)@�3L-2c�6A5�5Q1,316-)2�6)),�95Q5,)759�)@�19)7659�T/�6A5�R-L6@-.6�LA1,,-2.)@7)@165�.@-65@-1�523S5@1659�-2�L5.6-)2�0eCeJe�<n;eO:knlOmlTmrst�6)�rssst�6A16�1@5�2)6�)6A5@d-L5�5Q1,31659



�����������	
��� ������������

������������������������������� ������!� ����"��#$��#!%&���!' ���

()*+,�-.+�-//01�23++�4/0567�89891:;<-+,�=(07�9>�?@?A>�-.+�B/,-5/)�/<�C�-+C6.+,DE�+FC0(C-5/)�-.C-�5E�)/-G+CE(,+*�(E5)H�E-(*+)-�H,/I-.�C)*�CEE+EEG+)-�*C-C�/,�E-(*+)-�0+C,)5)H�/JK+6-5F+E�G+-,56E>�/,�(E5)H�-.++FC0(C-5/)�-//0�*+F+0/B+*�/,�C*/B-+*�J7�-.+�L5E-,56->�G(E-�J+�JCE+*�/)�/JK+6-5F+�6,5-+,5C1��A1�4,5/,�-/�=(07�9>�?@?A>�5<�M<�-.+,+�C,+�E-(*+)-�H,/I-.�C)*�CEE+EEG+)-�*C-C�CFC50CJ0+�</,�C�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<G+GJ+,�</,�C-�0+CE-�-.,++�28:�E6.//0�7+C,E>�-.+�C))(C0�7+C,N+)*�+FC0(C-5/)�E.C00�J+�JCE+*�/)�-.+�E-(*+)-H,/I-.�C)*�CEE+EEG+)-�*C-C�</,�-.+�G/E-�,+6+)-�-.,++�28:�6/)E+6(-5F+�E6.//0N7+C,�B+,5/*1�M<�-.+,+�C,+�)/-E-(*+)-�H,/I-.�C)*�CEE+EEG+)-�*C-C�CFC50CJ0+�</,�C�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,�</,�C-�0+CE-�-.,++�28:�E6.//07+C,E>�-.+�C))(C0�7+C,N+)*�+FC0(C-5/)�E.C00�J+�JCE+*�/)�C00�E-(*+)-�H,/I-.�C)*�CEE+EEG+)-�*C-C�-.C-�C,+CFC50CJ0+�</,�-.+�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,1L1�(E+E�-.+�+FC0(C-5/)E>�C-�C�G5)5G(G>�-/�5)</,G�*+65E5/)E�,+HC,*5)H�C00�/<�-.+�</00/I5)HO� 91�-.+�+<<+6-5F+)+EE�/<�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,E>�E/�-.C-�-.+7�C,+�H5F+)�CGB0+�/BB/,-()5-5+E�</,�5GB,/F+G+)-P�?1�B,5/,�-/�=(07�9>�?@?A>�B,/G/-5/)>�,+-+)-5/)>�C)*�*+F+0/BG+)-�/<�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,E>�5)60(*5)HB,/F5*5)H�,+0+FC)-�6/C6.5)H>�5)E-,(6-5/)�E(BB/,-�/,�B,/<+EE5/)C0�*+F+0/BG+)-P>�C)*�C<-+,�=(07�9>�?@?A>*+F+0/BG+)-�/<�+GB0/7++E>�5)60(*5)H�B,/F5*5)H�,+0+FC)-�6/C6.5)H>�5)E-,(6-5/)�E(BB/,->�/,�B,/<+EE5/)C0*+F+0/BG+)-�81�B,5/,�-/�=(07�9>�?@?A>�I.+-.+,�-/�H,C)-�-+)(,+�/,�<(00�6+,-5<56C-5/)>�/,�J/-.>�-/�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,E>(E5)H�,5H/,/(E�E-C)*C,*E�C)*�E-,+CG05)+*>�-,C)EBC,+)->�C)*�<C5,�B,/6+*(,+EP�C)*�A1�B,5/,�-/�=(07�9>�?@?A>�,+G/F5)H�5)+<<+6-5F+�-+)(,+*�C)*�()-+)(,+*�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,E�C<-+,�-.+7�.CF+.C*�CGB0+�/BB/,-()5-5+E�-/�5GB,/F+�C)*�B,/F5*5)H�-.C-�-.+E+�*+65E5/)E�C,+�GC*+�(E5)H�,5H/,/(E�E-C)*C,*EC)*�E-,+CG05)+*>�-,C)EBC,+)-�C)*�<C5,�B,/6+*(,+E1�Q1�B,/F5*+E�C�G5*N7+C,�B,/H,+EE�,+B/,-�</,�+F+,7�6+,-5<56C-+*�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,�I./�5E�5)�-.+�<5,E-�7+C,�/<B,/JC-5/)�/,�.CE�,+6+5F+*�C�,C-5)H�/<�R5)5GC007�Q<<+6-5F+�/,�M)+<<+6-5F+�/,>�C<-+,�=(07�9>�?@?A>�)++*5)H�E(BB/,-�/<*+F+0/B5)H�/)�-.+�G/E-�,+6+)-�C))(C0�7+C,N+)*�+FC0(C-5/)P�S.5E�G5*N7+C,�,+B/,-�E.C00�E(BB0+G+)-�C)*�)/-�,+B0C6+�-.+�C))(C0�7+C,N+)*�+FC0(C-5/)1�S.+�G5*N7+C,�,+B/,-�E.C00O� 91�B,5/,�-/�=(07�9>�?@?A>�J+�JCE+*>�C-�0+CE-�5)�BC,->�/)�E-(*+)-�C6.5+F+G+)-P�?1�J+�C05H)+*�I5-.�-.+�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,TE�5)*5F5*(C05U+*�*+F+0/BG+)-�B0C)P�81�5)60(*+�EB+65<56�B+,</,GC)6+�H/C0E�C)*�C)7�,+6/GG+)*+*�-,C5)5)H�</,�-.+�,+GC5)*+,�/<�-.+�E6.//0�7+C,>�CEI+00�CE�I,5--+)�5GB,/F+G+)-�B0C)�*+F+0/B+*�5)�6/)E(0-C-5/)�I5-.�-.+�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,�-.C-5)6/,B/,C-+E�-.+�H/C0E�C)*�-,C5)5)H1�V1�5)60(*+E�60CEE,//G�/JE+,FC-5/)E�5)�C66/,*C)6+�I5-.�-.+�</00/I5)HO� 91�G(E-�5)60(*+�,+F5+I�/<�-.+�0+EE/)�B0C)>�E-C-+�6(,,56(0(G�E-C)*C,*E�J+5)H�-C(H.->�C)*�E-(*+)-�+)HCH+G+)-�5)-.+�0+EE/)P�C)*>�CE�/<�=(07�9>�?@?A>�-.+�5-+GE�*+E6,5J+*�5)�-.5E�BC,CH,CB.�G(E-�J+�*5E6(EE+*�*(,5)H�C�B/E-N/JE+,FC-5/)�G++-5)H�J+-I++)�-.+�/JE+,F+,�C)*�-.+�E-C<<�G+GJ+,�?1�G(E-�5)60(*+�G(0-5B0+�/JE+,FC-5/)E�()0+EE�-.+�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,�.CE�,+6+5F+*�C)�Q<<+6-5F+�/,�.5H.+,,C-5)H�/)�-.+�0CE-�-I/�2?:�7+C,N+)*�+FC0(C-5/)EP�81�/JE+,FC-5/)E�)++*�)/-�J+�</,�C)�+)-5,+�60CEE�B+,5/*P�J(->�CE�/<�=(07�9>�?@?A>�G(E-�)/-�J+�0+EE�-.C)�<5<-++)�29W:G5)(-+E�A1�C-�0+CE-�/)+�29:�/JE+,FC-5/)�GC7G(E-�J+�()E6.+*(0+*P�W1�-.+�E6.//0�C*G5)5E-,C-/,�,+EB/)E5J0+�</,�-.+�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,DE�B+,</,GC)6+�+FC0(C-5/)�E.C00�6/)*(6-C-�0+CE-�/)+�29:�/<�-.+�/JE+,FC-5/)EP�X-.+,�/JE+,FC-5/)E�GC7�J+�6/)*(6-+*�J7�/-.+,�/JE+,F+,E�I./�C,+�-,C5)+*�5)�-.+�(E+�/<�-.+�+FC0(C-5/)�-//0�CE*+E6,5J+*�J+0/I1�S.+E+�/-.+,�/JE+,F+,E�GC7�J+�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,�0+C*+,E1

W1�;E�/<�=(07�9>�?@?A>�-.+�</00/I5)H�CBB07O�QFC0(C-5/)E�C)*�<++*JC6Y�6/)6+,)5)H�-.+�+FC0(C-5/)�G(E-�J+�B,/F5*+*5)�I,5-5)H�-/�-.+�-+C6.+,P�5<�C�I,5--+)�+FC0(C-5/)�5E�)/-�B,/F5*+*>�-.+�-+C6.+,�5E�*++G+*�+<<+6-5F+P�5<�,+Z(5,+*J7�65,6(GE-C)6+E�*+E6,5J+*�5)�R1[1\1�8]@19?Â >�C�-+C6.+,�G(E-�J+�*+E5H)C-+*�CE�()+FC0(C-+*P�C)*�5<�C-+C6.+,�,+6+5F+E�C)�()+FC0(C-+*�*+E5H)C-5/)>�-.+�-+C6.+,TE�,C-5)H�<,/G�-.+�5GG+*5C-+07�B,5/,�E6.//0�7+C,G(E-�J+�(E+*1�



�����������	
��� ������������

������������������������������� ������!� ����"��#$��#!%&���!' 	��

�()�*+,�-./*0.1*�/+233�,4/50,�*+2*6�7.*+.4�*+.0*8�9:;<�123,4=20�=28/�2>*,0�,21+�?@/,0A2*.?46�*+,�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>C,C@,0�./�B0?A.=,=�7.*+�70.**,4�>,,=@21D�>0?C�*+,�?@/,0A2*.?4)�E)�F?0�B50B?/,/�?>�1?4=51*.4G�244523�8,20H,4=�,A2352*.?4/�54=,0�*+,�B,0>?0C241,�,A2352*.?4�/8/*,C6�@8�*+,�@,G.44.4G?>�*+,�I;J(�H�I;JK�/1+??3�8,206�*+,�-./*0.1*�7.33�2=?B*�24=�.CB3,C,4*�?4,�9J<�?0�C?0,�?>�*+,�,A2352*.?4�*??3/�>?0B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0/�*+2*�20,�.4135=,=�?4�*+,�3./*�,/*2@3./+,=�24=�C2.4*2.4,=�@8�*+,�L.1+.G24�-,B20*C,4*�?>M=512*.?4�9L-M<)�N+,�,A2352*.?4�*??39/<�/+233�@,�5/,=�1?4/./*,4*38�2C?4G�*+,�/1+??3/�?B,02*,=�@8�*+,�-./*0.1*�/?�*+2*�233�/.C.32038/.*52*,=�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0/�20,�,A2352*,=�5/.4G�*+,�/2C,�,A2352*.?4�*??3)�O)�N+,�-./*0.1*�7.33�B?/*�?4�.*/�B5@3.1�7,@/.*,�233�?>�*+,�>?33?7.4G�.4>?0C2*.?4�2@?5*�*+,�C,2/50,/�.*�5/,/�>?0�.*/B,0>?0C241,�,A2352*.?4�/8/*,C�>?0�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0/P� J)�N+,�0,/,201+�@2/,�>?0�*+,�,A2352*.?4�>02C,7?0D6�.4/*05C,4*6�24=�B0?1,//�?06�.>�*+,�-./*0.1*�2=2B*/�?0�C?=.>.,/24�,A2352*.?4�*??3�>0?C�*+,�L-M�3./*6�*+,�0,/,201+�@2/,�>?0�*+,�3./*,=�,A2352*.?4�*??3�24=�24�2//50241,�*+2**+,�2=2B*2*.?4/�?0�C?=.>.12*.?4/�=?�4?*�1?CB0?C./,�*+,�A23.=.*8�?>�*+2*�0,/,201+�@2/,)�I)�N+,�.=,4*.*8�24=�Q523.>.12*.?4/�?>�*+,�25*+?0�?0�25*+?0/�?06�.>�*+,�-./*0.1*�2=2B*/�?0�C?=.>.,/�24�,A2352*.?4�*??3>0?C�*+,�L-M�3./*6�*+,�.=,4*.*8�24=�Q523.>.12*.?4/�?>�2�B,0/?4�7.*+�,RB,0*./,�.4�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0,A2352*.?4/�7+?�+2/�0,A.,7,=�*+,�2=2B*,=�?0�C?=.>.,=�,A2352*.?4�*??3)�:)�M.*+,0�,A.=,41,�?>�0,3.2@.3.*86�A23.=.*86�24=�,>>.1218�?0�2�B324�>?0�=,A,3?B.4G�*+2*�,A.=,41,�?06�.>�*+,�-./*0.1*2=2B*/�?0�C?=.>.,/�24�,A2352*.?4�*??3�>0?C�*+,�L-M�3./*6�24�2//50241,�*+2*�*+,�2=2B*2*.?4/�?0�C?=.>.12*.?4/=?�4?*�1?CB0?C./,�*+,�0,3.2@.3.*86�A23.=.*86�?0�,>>.1218�?>�*+,�,A2352*.?4�*??3�?0�*+,�,A2352*.?4�B0?1,//)�S)�N+,�,A2352*.?4�>02C,7?0D/�24=�05@0.1/�7.*+�=,*2.3,=�=,/10.B*?0/�>?0�,21+�B,0>?0C241,�3,A,3�?4�D,8/5CC2*.A,�.4=.12*?0/)�T)�U�=,/10.B*.?4�?>�*+,�B0?1,//,/�>?0�1?4=51*.4G�132//0??C�?@/,0A2*.?4/6�1?33,1*.4G�,A.=,41,6�1?4=51*.4G,A2352*.?4�1?4>,0,41,/6�=,A,3?B.4G�B,0>?0C241,�02*.4G/6�24=�=,A,3?B.4G�B,0>?0C241,�.CB0?A,C,4*�B324/)�()�U�=,/10.B*.?4�?>�*+,�B324�>?0�B0?A.=.4G�,A2352*?0/�24=�?@/,0A,0/�7.*+�*02.4.4G)�V)�N+,�-./*0.1*�/+233�23/?P� J)�B0?A.=,�W0?A.=,�*02.4.4G�*?�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0/�?4�*+,�,A2352*.?4�*??39/<�5/,=�@8�*+,�-./*0.1*�.4�.*/B,0>?0C241,�,A2352*.?4�/8/*,C�24=�+?7�,21+�,A2352*.?4�*??3�./�5/,=)�N+./�*02.4.4G�C28�@,�B0?A.=,=�@8�2=./*0.1*�?0�@8�2�1?4/?0*.5C�1?4/./*.4G�?>�*+,�-./*0.1*6�*+,�.4*,0C,=.2*,�/1+??3�=./*0.1*�?0�2�B5@3.1�/1+??3212=,C8)�I)�,4/50,�M4/50,�*+2*�*02.4.4G�./�B0?A.=,=�*?�233�,A2352*?0/�24=�?@/,0A,0/)�N+,�*02.4.4G�/+233�@,�B0?A.=,=�@8�24.4=.A.=523�7+?�+2/�,RB,0*./,�.4�*+,�,A2352*.?4�*??3�?0�*??3/�5/,=�@8�*+,�-./*0.1*6�7+.1+�C28�.4135=,�,.*+,0�21?4/53*24*�?4�*+2*�,A2352*.?4�*??3�?0�>02C,7?0D�?0�24�.4=.A.=523�7+?�+2/�@,,4�*02.4,=�*?�*02.4�?*+,0/�.4�*+,5/,�?>�*+,�,A2352*.?4�*??3�?0�*??3/)�N+,�-./*0.1*�C28�B0?A.=,�*+,�*02.4.4G�.4�*+,�5/,�?>�*+,�,A2352*.?4�*??3�?0*??3/�.>�*+,�*02.4,0�+2/�,RB,0*./,�.4�*+,�,A2352*.?4�*??3�?0�*??3/)�N+,�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�,A2352*.?4�B0?G02C�/+233�2.C�2*�*+,�,2038�.=,4*.>.12*.?4�?>�/B,1.>.1�20,2/�.4�7+.1+�*+,�.4=.A.=523B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0�4,,=/�+,3B�/?�*+2*�2BB0?B0.2*,�2//./*241,�C28�@,�B0?A.=,=�?0�20024G,=�>?0)�U�/5B,0A./?0�?>>,0.4G/5GG,/*.?4/�>?0�.CB0?A,C,4*�*?�2�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0�/+233�4?*�0,3,2/,�*+2*�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0�>0?C�*+,0,/B?4/.@.3.*8�*?�.CB0?A,)�V>�2�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,06�2>*,0�0,1,.A.4G�2�0,2/?42@3,�=,G0,,�?>�2//./*241,6�>2.3/�*?�B,0>?0C+./X+,0�2//.G4,=�0,/B?4/.@.3.*.,/�.4�2�/2*./>21*?08�C244,06�=./C.//23�?0�4?4H0,4,723�B0?1,=50,/�C28�@,�.4A?D,=)�UB0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0�02*,=�2/�YV4,>>,1*.A,Y�?06�2/�?>�Z538�J6�I;IS6�4,,=.4G�/5BB?0*�?4�*+0,,�9:<�1?4/,15*.A,�8,20H,4=,A2352*.?4/�C5/*�@,�=./C.//,=�>0?C�,CB3?8C,4*�2/�2�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0�7.*+�*+,�-./*0.1*)�V4�/51+�24�.4/*241,6�2330,3,A24*�,A2352*.?4�=?15C,4*/�C28�@,�5/,=�.4�*+,�B0?1,,=.4G/)�W0.?0�*?�Z538�J6�I;IS6�V>�2�4?4HB0?@2*.?4208�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0�./�02*,=�2/�V4,>>,1*.A,�?4�24�244523�8,20H,4=,A2352*.?46�*+,�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0�C28�0,Q5,/*�2�0,A.,7�?>�*+,�,A2352*.?4�24=�*+,�02*.4G�@8�*+,�[5B,0.4*,4=,4*)�N+,0,Q5,/*�>?0�2�0,A.,7�C5/*�@,�/5@C.**,=�.4�70.*.4G�7.*+.4�*7,4*8�9I;<�=28/�2>*,0�*+,�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0�./�.4>?0C,=�?>*+,�02*.4G)�\B?4�0,1,.B*�?>�*+,�0,Q5,/*6�*+,�[5B,0.4*,4=,4*�/+233�0,A.,7�*+,�,A2352*.?4�24=�02*.4G�24=�C28�C2D,�248C?=.>.12*.?4/�2/�2BB0?B0.2*,�@2/,=�?4�+./X+,0�0,A.,7)�O?7,A,06�*+,�B,0>?0C241,�,A2352*.?4�/8/*,C�/+233�4?*�233?7�>?0�20,A.,7�2/�=,/10.@,=�.4�*+./�/5@=.A./.?4�C?0,�*+24�*7.1,�.4�2�*+0,,�9:<�/1+??3�8,20�B,0.?=)
:)�@8�4?*�32*,0�*+24�[,B*,C@,0�J6�I;IS6�24=�,A,08�*+0,,�9:<�8,20/�*+,0,2>*,06�,21+�.4=.A.=523�7+?�1?4=51*/�24,A2352*.?4�/+233�1?CB3,*,�02*,0�0,3.2@.3.*8�*02.4.4G�B0?A.=,=�@8�*+,�-./*0.1*�*+2*�1?CB3.,/�7.*+�L)])̂)�:_;)JIS̀



�����������	
��� ������������

������������������������������� ������!� ����"��#$��#!%&���!' ���

�()*+,�-./0�12�34352�6)�7�*+789+,�6:�,7*+;�7:�<++;6<=�:.>>?,*2�*9+�*+789+,�@.:*�A+�>,?B6;+;�C6*9�*9+�?>*6?<:�,+/7*+;�*?�,+B6+C?)�*9+�+B7/.7*6?<2�6<8/.;6<=�7�C,6**+<�,+:>?<:+2�*9+�7A6/6*0�*?�,+D.+:*�@+;67*6?<2�7<;�C9+<�7>>,?>,67*+2�.*6/6E7*6?<�?)�*9+=,6+B7<8+�>,?8+::�?,�A6<;6<=�7,A6*,7*6?<�7:�:+*�?.*�6<�FGHGIG�JK4G135KG�L9+�M6:*,68*�:97//�<?*�7::6=<�7�:*.;+<*�*?�A+�*7.=9*�6<�*9+�:7@+�:.AN+8*�7,+7�)?,�*C?�O3P�8?<:+8.*6B+�0+7,:�A0�7�>,?)+::6?<7/:*7))�@+@A+,�C9?�97:�A++<�,7*+;�7:�Q<+))+8*6B+�?,2�7)*+,�-./0�12�34352�7:�<++;6<=�:.>>?,*�?<�96:R9+,�*C?�O3P�@?:*�,+8+<*7<<.7/�0+7,S+<;�+B7/.7*6?<:G�Q)�*9+�M6:*,68*�6:�.<7A/+�*?�8?@>/0�C6*9�*96:�7<;�>/7<:�*?�7::6=<�7�:*.;+<*�*?�A+�*7.=9*�6<�*9+:7@+�:.AN+8*�7,+7�)?,�*C?�O3P�8?<:+8.*6B+�0+7,:�A0�7�>,?)+::6?<7/�:*7))�@+@A+,�C9?�97:�A++<�,7*+;�7:�Q<+))+8*6B+�?,2�7)*+,-./0�12�34352�7:�<++;6<=�:.>>?,*��?<�96:R9+,�*C?�O3P�@?:*�,+8+<*�7<<.7/�0+7,S+<;�+B7/.7*6?<:2�*9+�T?7,;�C6//�<?*6)0�*9+:*.;+<*U:�>7,+<*�6<�C,6*6<=�<?*�/7*+,�*97<�-./0�1V�6@@+;67*+/0�>,+8+;6<=�*9+�A+=6<<6<=�?)�*9+�:89??/�0+7,�)?,�C9689�*9+:*.;+<*�6:�7::6=<+;�*?�*9+�>,?)+::6?<7/�:*7))�@+@A+,2�*97*�*9+�M6:*,68*�6:�.<7A/+�*?�8?@>/0�7<;�*97*�*9+�:*.;+<*�97:�A++<7::6=<+;�*?�A+�*7.=9*�6<�*9+�:7@+�:.AN+8*�7,+7�)?,�7�:+8?<;�8?<:+8.*6B+�0+7,�A0�7�>,?)+::6?<7/�:*7))�@+@A+,�C9?�97:�A++<,7*+;�7:�Q<+))+8*6B+�?,2�7)*+,�-./0�12�34352�7:�<++;6<=�:.>>?,*�?<�96:R9+,�*C?�O3P�@?:*�,+8+<*�7<<.7/�0+7,S+<;�+B7/.7*6?<:GL9+�<?*6)687*6?<�:97//�6<8/.;+�7<�+W>/7<7*6?<�?)�C90�*9+�T?7,;�6:�.<7A/+�*?�8?@>/0G()*+,�-./0�12�34352�6)�7�*+789+,�,+D.+:*:�7,+B6+C�?)�*9+�*+789+,U:�+B7/.7*6?<�.<;+,�*9+�7@+<;@+<*:�*?�*9+�:*7*.*+2�*9+�T?7,;�@.:*�<?*�6::.+�*9+�<?*6)687*6?<�.<*6/�*9+,+B6+C�>,?8+::�6:�8?@>/+*+G��XB7/.7*6?<:�:97//�A+�8?<;.8*+;�?)�+789�>,?)+::6?<7/�:*7))�@+@A+,�7:�:*6>./7*+;�6<�*9+�L+789+,�L+<.,+�(8*2�*9+�Y+B6:+;Z89??/�H?;+2�7�<+=?*67*+;�7=,++@+<*�?,�8?<*,78*2�*9+�Z.>+,6<*+<;+<*U:�7;@6<6:*,7*6B+�=.6;+/6<+:�7<;�7:�;6,+8*+;�A0�*9+FMXG�(�>,?)+::6?<7/�:*7))�@+@A+,�:97//�A+�=6B+<�7�8?>0�?)�7<0�;?8.@+<*:�,+/7*6<=�*?�*9+�:*7))�@+@A+,U:�96:R9+,>+,)?,@7<8+�C9689�7,+�*?�A+�>/78+;�6<�*9+�>+,:?<<+/�)6/+G�L96:�>?/680�:97//�<?*�;+>,6B+�7�>,?)+::6?<7/�:*7))�@+@A+,�?)�7<0�,6=9*:�>,?B6;+;�A0�:*7*+�/7C�?,�8?<*,78*.7/�,6=9*:�8?<:6:*+<*C6*9�Z*7*+�/7CG�Y+B6:+;�[R11R1\�]�̂_̀ ab�cdcefgI+=7/ FGHGIG�JK4G135h�O7:�7@+<;+;P



Human Resources Department 
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6554  Fax: 616.863.6355 

www.rockfordschools.org 

Memorandum 

To: Board of Education 

From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 

Date: January 15, 2024 

Subject: 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR CERTIFIED STAFF EMPLOYMENT RECOMMENDATIONS 

  Leeann Randall English Teacher River Valley 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   



Human Resources Department 
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6554  Fax: 616.863.6355 

www.rockfordschools.org 

Memorandum 

To: Board of Education 

From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 

Date: January 15, 2024 

Subject: 2024 ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION 

  
Jessica Walburg Administration Building Director of Finance 



RPS Board of Education Curriculum and Instruction Council
December 14, 2023

Meeting Location: Administration Building Meeting Time: 7:30 a.m.

Attendance: Mike Ramm, Jarrod Folsom, Kelley Freridge, Megan DeRuiter (via Google Meet through
7:53 a.m.), Rachel DeKuiper (through 7:55 a.m.), Sharon Wells (through 8:21 a.m.), and Tracy Ignasiak
(recorder)

Kelley called the meeting to order at 7:28 a.m.

Jarrod moved and Kelley supported to approve the October 2023 minutes.

A moment of silence was observed.

Welcome
Mike Ramm welcomed all in attendance and shared the purpose of the Board Curriculum and Instruction
Council meetings was to engage the RPS Board of Education (BOE) committee members in updates and
inquiry about new and ongoing curriculum and instruction initiatives focused on improving student
learning for all.

10th Grade AP Seminar Update
Topic Objective: Update the council regarding the progress of the course implementation for all 10th

grade students.

Details:

● Rachel DeKuiper and Megan DeRuiter updated the council about how students are rising to this

new challenge and seeing themselves as critical thinkers and writers.

● The course involves a high level of rigor including research, teamwork and writing expectations

from students.

● Teachers from other classes have commented about an increase in their students’ output based

on what they are learning in the AP Seminar course.

● AP Seminar teacher teams have used the PLC early release time to find ways to support students

and move them through the work.



Elementary Literacy Curriculum Review
Topic Objective: Update the committee on the work of the RPS Science of Reading Team and the next

steps of engaging in a K-5 early literacy curriculum review.

Details:

● Since 2019, RPS student achievement has annually increased in K-6 reading.

● MAISA, the free and open source curriculum we currently use, was adopted in 2018 and was

relevant to our district needs at the time.

● The district’s Science of Reading team, composed of administrators, teachers and instructional

coaches, determined our district is ready for additional academic rigor that is lacking in the

MAISA curriculum..

● Science of Reading Team members went through the curriculum review process and proposed

that we begin piloting new resources, CKLA and HMH, as they best support the district's

identified literacy and system needs.

● Piloting process will include 20% of our elementary teachers from January through mid-March of

2024

● Principals, instructional coaches, Sharon Wells and Mike Ramm will observe the process and

curricula and the characteristics they have and how they can best serve our K-5 students.

● A recommendation for a curriculum resource adoption will occur this spring.

RAMS XII Survey Feedback Themes
Topic Objective: Update the committee on the RAMS XII (Rockford Action Model for Success) focus areas
that may dictate instruction and curriculum programming needs.

Details:

● The district has closed the window on survey response input and over 3,500 people accessed the

questionnaire with the majority being current RPS parents/guardians of student(s).

● Major themes included a value for academic rigor, critical thinking and post-secondary career
opportunities and experiences

● Focus groups consisting of staff and community members are being formed to dig deeper within
the survey results and it is anticipated that the administrative team will review all information to
establish district goals in February and March.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:54 a.m.


	Agenda - Regular Meeting 011524
	Minutes 121123
	In Attendance
	Closed Session
	Open Session

	Minutes 111323
	In Attendance
	Adoption of Agenda
	Recognition
	Consent Agenda
	New Business
	Reports
	Recognition of Visitors & Hearing of People Present
	Superintendent Remarks
	Adjournment

	BOARD COVER SHEET
	BOARD

	DOCUMENTATION
	GENERAL FUND-RETIREMENT
	23 BOND REGULAR CHECKS
	23 BOND MANUAL CHECKS
	23 BOND CREDIT CARD
	GENERAL FUND CREDIT CARD
	GENERAL FUND REGULAR CHECKS

	Certified Staff Resignations-
	M-2022-23 Audit
	Special Policy Update Packet 1-24
	Minutes- Special Update-Policy 1-24
	po0122
	po1420
	po3120
	po3130
	po3131
	po3132
	po3139
	po3140
	po3142
	po3220
	Policy Special Update Agenda 1-8-24
	Special Policy Update - 1st  Reading 1-24

	Certified Staff Recommendations-
	Administrator Recommendation-
	RPS Board of Education Curriculum and Instruction Council Minutes 121423
	ADP284A.tmp
	In Attendance
	Adoption of Agenda
	Recognition
	Consent Agenda
	New Business
	Old Business
	Reports
	Recognition of Visitors & Hearing of People Present
	Adjournment

	Minutes 121123.pdf
	In Attendance
	Closed Session
	Open Session




